
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

November 13, 2019 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

  Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 
  Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 
8.  QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 
9. PRESENTATION – International Neuromyths Study  
 
10.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held October 9, 2019  
 
11.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution Authorizing the Execution, Delivery and Sale of 
Certificates of Participation in the Maximum Aggregate Principal Amount of 
$15,000,000 to Provide Financing for the Student Center Project at Taft College, and 
Approving Related Documents and Actions  
 

B. Request for Approval – Out of Country Travel – Zero Project Conference – Austria 
– United Nations; 2/18/20 – 2/22/20    
 

C. First Reading – Tentative Agreement Between CSEA Chapter #543 and WKCCD – 
Electronic Time Clocks and Time Keeping System   

 
D. First Reading – Board Policy #7365 – Discipline and Dismissal – Classified 

Employees  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – S) 

 
A. Request for Approval – 2021-2022 Academic Calendar  

  
B. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  

 
Liberal Arts Division 
ART  1850  Website Production  
ART  1860  Introduction to Computer for Web and Multimedia  

 
C. Request for Approval – Resolution Authorizing the Kern County Auditor-Controller 

to Release Excess Impounded Local Tax Revenues 
 

D. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 1st Quarter Ending September 30, 2019 
 

E. Information Item – CCFS-311A for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 
 

F. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2019-20 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Department of Education Agreement California State 
Preschool Program, Contract #CSPP-9133, Amendment 1; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Department of Education Agreement General Child Care 

and Development Programs, Contract #CCTR-9056, Amendment 1; 7/1/19 – 
6/30/20 

 
I. Request for Approval – Award Anatomy Equipment Bid to GTSimulators by Global 

Technologies 
 

J. Request for Ratification – Award of the WESTEC Building Number 65 Re-Roofing 
Project to Garcia Roofing; $38,765.00 (Additional Costs May Include Deck Repair and 
Wood Facia)  

 
K. Request for Approval – SmartCatalog Services and Licensing 3-Year Agreement for 

2020-2023 between Watermark Insights, LLC and Taft College; 3 Year Agreement 
Commencing 2/1/20 and May be Renewed for up to Additional 2 Years  

 
L. Request for Approval – Synapse Laserfiche Software Support Annual Renewal LSAP 

2019/20; 11/29/19 – 11/28/20; $4,343.70 
 

M. Request for Approval – Extension of Lease Agreement with Taft Plaza for the Rental 
Space Located at 515 S. Finley Drive, Taft, CA 93268, in Taft Plaza; 12/15/19 – 
12/14/20 with Cancellation at Any Time with 60 Day Notice; $1,907.00 per Month 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2019 
Page 4 
 

N. Request for Approval – Agreement with The Learning Underground for Hosting & 
Associated Services; 1/1/20 – 12/31/20; $2,000.00 

 
O. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-

Stats Software Package; $950.00 for iOS13 Compatibility and Up to $500.00 for 
Maintenance and Enhancements if Requested  

 
P. Request for Approval – DJ ASH B, Ashley Brown Contract for Professional Services 

for Disc Jockey Services; 12/12/19; $350.00  
 

Q. Request for Approval – Taft Masonic Building Corporation Hall Association Use and 
Event Agreement with Taft College; 12/12/19; $200.00  

 
R. Request for Ratification – Agreement between Chabot-Las Positas Community 

College District on Behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft 
College for 2019-20; 7/1/19 – 6/30/20; Mentor Program to Cover Expense 
 

S. Ratification of the October 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Confidential Management Employment (Appendix II) 
D. Resignation/Retirement (Appendix II)   

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2019  
6. Report of Investments at U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services & The 

Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A. as of September 30, 2019 
B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 11, 2019, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 13, 2019 
Page 5 
 
18. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 9, 2019 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael Long, 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President  

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) of Section 

54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 
Claim Received from Donald Thornsberry 

 Claim Received from Melissa Thornsberry 
G.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken in Closed Session.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held September 11, 2019 and of the Special Meeting held September 11, 2019 and of 
the Special Meeting held September 21, 2019 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Not to Exceed $12 Million 
of 2019 Refunding General Obligation Bonds to Refund Outstanding General Obligation Bonds 
(Election of 2004), Series 2007C and Approving Related Documents and Official Actions  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, and Jeff Small of Capital Public 
Finance Group told the Board that the recommended refinance item capitalizes on low rates and will 
lower tax-payer debt by over $2 million. President Cole thanked staff for this effort. On a motion by 
Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the item was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – 2019/20 WKCCD Board of Trustees Goals  
 
Dr. Daniels presented the draft of the Board of Trustees Goals as created at the Board Retreat held in 
September. President Cole commended staff for their work at the Retreat which led to the development 
of well-educated goals. On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously 
carried, the goals were approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 3.26% COLA to the 
2019-20 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3; Retroactive to 7/1/19   
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the bargaining unit had agreed to pass a 3.26% COLA onto Faculty salary 
schedules.  On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the 
faculty COLA was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 3.26% COLA to the 
2019-20 Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A   
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the Classified bargaining unit agreed to pass a 3.26 % COLA to the Classified 
salary schedules. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously 
carried, the classified COLA was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval  – Proposed Compensation Increase of 3.26% COLA to the Management and 
Confidential 2019-20 Salary Schedules  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this COLA item would match the COLA offered to represented groups. 
As per past practice, Dr. Daniels recommends offering the COLA to non-represented groups employed 
by the College. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
item was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy #3725 – Information and Communication 
Technology Accessibility and Acceptable Use   
 
Dr. Daniels stated that the Board Policy language has been reviewed and suggested per Community 
College League of California’s Policy and Procedure Program. On a motion by Secretary Campos, 
seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the policy was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Capitol Public Finance Group 
(Capitol PFG); 8/29/19 – 6/30/22   
   

B. Request for Approval – Engagement Agreement with the National Association of Student 
Financial Aid Administrators (NASFAA) for Standards of Excellence Review; $30,000 Includes 
All Travel Expenses  

 
C. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with (9) Taft Union High School 

District Employees for Participation & Attendance for the California Academic Partnership 
Program (CAPP) Meeting October 7, 2019; Each at Hourly Rate of $70.63 Not to Exceed $141.26 
per Attendee  

 
D. Request for Approval – Contract with School Datebooks to Produce Student Planners for the 

2020-2021 Academic Year; Not to Exceed $10,158.72  
 

E. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, Child 
Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC); 9/1/19 – 6/30/20; CDTC to Cover 
Expenses  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for Sports 

Information/Webmaster Services for the Taft College Athletics Programs/Website; 8/1/19 – 
5/31/20; $500.00 per Month (Total $5,000.00)  

 
G. Request for Approval – Strata Information Consulting Services for Banner Programming 

Services Project as Outlined in State of Work 115; Estimated Cost $10,200.00    
 

H. Request for Approval – Convergine Technologies Proposal for Fire Alarm Monitoring of the 
ETE (Chevron Innovations Modular); 12/1/19 – 11/30/22; Total Cost $2,400.00  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 

I. Request for Approval – MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal Quote #2019024i-A; 11/28/19 – 
11/27/20; $1,044.75  

 
J. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Husch Blackwell – Review of 2019 Annual Security 

Report; No Cost 
 

K. Ratification of the September 2019 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – K were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – D were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items A – D (Appendix I & II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Dawn Cole, Michael Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2019/20 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2019 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2019 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2019 

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, reported AS discussion this month included a 
Human Resource collaboration in the development of an Administrative Procedure on hiring 
responsibilities, taskforce work on FERPA as it relates to student workers, and committee 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 5 
 
 
membership representation. Dr. Eveland also shared that Dr. Daniels now reports month to the 
Senate as a Whole. The AS is currently promoting state-level training opportunities for staff.  
 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, said the annual 311 financial 
report to the Chancellor’s office has been completed and office staff will be hosting the audit team for 
a final visit next week. He shared that work on the Student Center continues and the contractor is 
finalizing paperwork.   
 
CTE 
Dr. Jessica Grimes, Dean of Instruction and Career Technical Education, gave a description of CTE 
events. She noted that the Career and Transfer Day will be held October 23rd and that there will be an 
Energy Technology Advisory meeting that day as well. Dr. Grimes said staff are also contacting 
students with 60+ units to notify them of graduation eligibility.  
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, President of the Faculty Association, thanked the District for support of the COLA. She 
added that she appreciated assistance from Administration while working on the FERPA taskforce.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, recently attended a 
Kiwanis Club meeting and the GED graduation at West Kern Adult Education Network. Ms. 
Groveman is working on the social media presence of the District and is organizing talents on the 
Public Information Committee to best promote campus events/programs.  
 
Foundation  
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, reminded the 
Board of the upcoming Cougar Cookout and award to Bob and Judy Hampton. Foundation staff are 
have also prepared a November event to honor Phillips 66 for a check presentation. There is a 
collaborative Foundation/Hall of Fame event the night prior to the HOF ceremony to honor current 
and past honorees and to allow for fellowship and networking. Ms. Horn-Bunk and Dr. Daniels 
recently attend a state fundraising conference to expand fundraising efforts for the District.   
 
Child Development  
Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of the Child Development Center, reported that the CDC has completed 
contract work and self-evaluation period as mandated by the California Department of Education. The 
CDC held school photos and has also completed child assessments. Staff are preparing for parent-
teacher conferences.  
 
TIL  
Aaron Markovits, Director of the Transition to Independent Living Program, shared that students are 
taking mid-term exams and are adapting to life away from home. Samuel Gallardo, TIL intern, told of 
Halloween activities that will be open to campus and community.    
 
Instruction 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 6 
 
 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, said that staff are working on scheduling for Spring 
semester and preparing strategies in case of Taft Correctional Institute closure. She looks forward to 
possibly hiring 4 new faculty members in time for Spring.  
 
Student Services 
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, updated CAPP work with Taft Union High School 
staff. TUHS is using this work to encourage raising the high school’s requirement to 3 years of math 
for graduation.    
 
Institutional Research  
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research, has continued working with campus groups 
in need of data for a variety of projects. IR staff are also preparing for training and organizing the 
College for the upcoming accreditation.    
 
Distance Education 
Adam Bledsoe, Director of Distance Education, told the Board that staff are working with Taft 
Correctional Institute staff to best handle the possible closure and transfer of the student inmates. He 
reported 2 more courses are CVC-OEI approved.   
 
CSEA 
Morgan Sanchez, Greg Hawkins and Jeanene Robertson reported on various classified and department 
tasks ranging from priority registration to scheduling. Mr. Hawkins also said that the bargaining 
committee will be discussing the possible use of timeclocks and that CSEA will also be holding their 
officer elections soon.  
 
Information Services 
Andrew Prestage, Executive Director of Information Services, has continued focus to better College 
cybersecurity. Staff have issued physical keys that assist in two-verification of the right to access 
personal student data. Staff are also reviewing plans to protect equipment and data during necessary 
power outages.     
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels shared photos and details from a variety of events including: Foundation Wine Tour with 
Petroleum Partners, the CASE conference with Sheri Horn-Bunk, GED graduation at West Kern Adult 
Education Network, and a Chevron Fuel Your School event at Roosevelt Elementary.  
 
Dr. Daniels presented at the Kern County Board of Supervisors earlier this month. She was invited by 
Supervisor Zack Scrivner to present to the entire Board. Dr. Daniels shared information about the 
College and specifically addressed programs that increase workforce improvement. She thanked Ms. 
Groveman for her assistance in the presentation.    
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 13, 2019, at 5:00 p.m.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 9, 2019 
Page 7 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:55 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 























































































































































































































































































































































































































































TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

November 7, 2019

Sheri Horn Bunk, Exec. Dir. Of Foundation and Inst. Advancement

Dr. Debra Daruels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Request approval for Out of the Country Travel - Zero Project Conference-Austria-United
Nations

Backgroimd:

Transition to Independent Living (TIL) has received a global award by the Zero Project and is
presenting their program overview to a worldwide audience on February 20,2020 in Austria at
the United Nations. Attending the conference will be TIL Director Aaron Markovits, TIL Direct
Support FaciHtator John Dodson, and Executive Director of the Foundation Sheri Hom-Bunk.
Their travel will be from February 18-22, 2020.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable):
Grant was given to the Taft College Foundation by Administrust/ May and Stanley Smith
Charitable Trust to cover expenses up to $10,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 4, 2019

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Tentative Agreement Between CSEA Chapter #543 and WKCCD - Electronic
Time Clocks and Time Keeping System

Background:

As part ofthe continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee,
the parties have reached a consensus regarding the implementation and use oftime clocks and atime
keeping system.

Terms (if applicable):
Per contract with vendor.

Expense (if applicable):
Per contract with vendor.

FiscalImpact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by;

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

November 8, 2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

First Reading - Board Policy #7365 - Discipline and Dismissal - Classified Employees

Background:

This board policy has been updated by the District to separate policy from procedures. The
accompanying Administrative Procedure is being updated to retain the information previously
contained in BP #7365.

This board policy will be presented at the December Board of Trustee's meeting for second
reading and approval.

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 31, 2019

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction j
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

2021-2022 Academic Calendar

Backgroxmd:

The 2021-2022 academic calendar has been approved by the Taft College Faculty Collective
Bargaining Committee and Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee and is
ready for Board review and approval.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved: c
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date;

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

Board Meeting Date:

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

Background:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 23,2019

Norberto LopezJr.,Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

November 14,2019

Underaccreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to reviewand update its
courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Liberal Arts Division

The Liberal Arts Division has moved to inactivate these courses due to lack of student interest
and difficulty finding an instructor.Thisrequestwas reviewedand approved by the
Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ART 1850 Website Production

2. ART 1860 Introduction to Computer Animation for Web and Multimedia

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Ftmds (ifapplicable):
None

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 4,2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Resolution Authorizing the Kem County Auditor-Controller to Release Excess Impounded
Local Tax Revenues

Backgroxmd:

The Kem CoimtySuperintendent of Schools notified the WestKernCommunity College District
(WKCCD) of excess impounded local tax revenues.

As of June 30,2019, the Districthad $2,053,631.38 local tax revenue impounded. The District's
pending tax appeals were $1,034,655.23, with $25,299.39 in interest, for a combined total of
$1,059,954.62. Accordingly, nowthat the pending tax appeals havebeenadjusted, weare
asking to release the excess impounded funds to WKCCDin the amount of $993,676.76.

It is recommended that the Board of Trusteesapprove the attached resolution authorizing the
releaseof impounded revenues in the amount of $993,676.76 in property taxes.

Terms fif applicable^:

Not applicable.

Expense fif applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved: f j
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 18,2019

Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the quarter ending September 30,2019.

Back^otmd:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the chief executive officer or another
designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the governing board of the district the
districfs financial condition and shall submit reports showing the financial and budgetary conditions of
the district, including outstanding obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months.
The certified report shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting
and entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Attached is a copy of tlie West Kem Community CoUege District's California Community Colleges
Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended September 30, 2019. This
report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for their review at the regularly scheduled
board meeting on November 13, 2019.

This report represents the first quarter of the 2019-2020 fiscal year. Total General Fund unrestricted
revenues received to date were $6,143,862 or 21.46% of the projected levels for the current fiscal year.
General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $6,108,015 or 21.33% of the budgeted projections. The net
effect year to date was $35,847.

Approved: c ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 18,2019

Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Armual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the FiscalYear Ended June 30,2019.

Background:

Attached is the Annual Financialand BudgetReport (CCFS-311A) for tlie Year Ended June 30, 2019
as submitted to the Chancellor's Office. This is to certify the Annual Financial Report for
2018/2019 has been prepared and the budget for the 2019/2020 has been adopted in accordance
with Title 5 of tlie California Code ofRegidations, beginning withsection 58300. The Annual
Financial and Budget Report contains, as specified by the Chancellor's Office, a statement of the
actual revenues and expenditures for the year just ended, plus the budgeted revenues and
proposed expenditures for the succeeding fiscal year.

Terms (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 16, 2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVPof Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2019-20

Background:

Please find attached a draft of the Budget Development Calendar for FY 2019-20. This
calendar creates a realistic timeline for development of the 2020-2021 budget and
provides opportunity for campus constituencies to participate in the process.

Terms (if applicable):

Fiscal Year July 1, 2020- June 31, 2021.

Expense (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved: ^ /<d/oaI/s
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 17,2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date; November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Department of Education Agreement California State Preschool Program, Contract#CSPP-9133,
Amendment 1

Background:

The agreement updates the maximum reimbursable amount from $806,433 to $832,645 and the
maximum rate per child per day from $48.28 to $49.85. This is an increase in funding for tiie
District.

Terms (if applicable):
July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 17, 2019

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Department of Education Agreement General Child Care and Development Programs,
Contract#CCTR-9056, Amendment 1

Backgtoimd:

The agreement updates the maximum reimbursable amount from $709,075 to $835,449 and the
maximum rate per child per day from $47.98 to $49.54. This is an increase in funding for the
District

Terms (if applicable):
July 1,2019 - June 30,2020

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 5, 2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Request to Award Anatomy Equipment Bid

Backgroxmd:

Taft College has a need to outfit an additional instructional space with anatomy equipment to
hold additional sections. Because the amount of the proposed purchase exceeds the current bid
minimum under the Public Contract Code, the District engaged in the bidding process pursuant
to AP 6340 Bids and Contracts.

A total of six (6) bids were received, and the bid results are attached. We recommend that the
Districtaward this AnatomyEquipment Bid to the lowest responsible bidder, GTSimulators by
Global Technologies, for the bid of $102,711.18.

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached bid proposal from GTSimulators.

Expense (if applicable):

The TaftCollege Foundation has secured funding for this purchase and will reimburse the
district oncepayment has been made by the District.

Fiscal Impact Including Soiu-ce of Funds fif applicable):

The TaftCollege Foundation has secured funding for this purchase and will reimburse the
district oncepayment has been made by the District.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

































PURCHASE AGREEMENT

(Non-Public Works)

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

ANATOMY EQUIPMENT

GTSIMULATORS

November 14, 2019

This Purchase Agreement ("Agreement") is made this November 14, 2019, by and between the West Kern
Community College District, a Califomia community college district and political subdivision of the State of California,
("District") and GTSimulators, ("Vendor"). District and Vendor are also referred to collectively as the "Parties" and
individually as "Party."

WHEREAS, District is authorized by Section 53060 of the Califomia Govemment Code to contract with and
employ any persons for the fumishing of specialized services and advice, if such persons are specially trained and
experienced and competent to perfomi the special sen/ices required; and

WHEREAS, District is in need of such special services and advice; and

WHEREAS, Contractor is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services
required by the District, and such services are needed on a limited basis;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these mutual promises, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Purchase. Vendor sells to District, and Districtpurchases from Vendor, the equipment, materials, and/or supplies
identified on Attachment A. In addition. Vendor shall do everything required to provide and furnish all labor,
materials, tools, equipment, and all utility and transportation services required, to deliver, install, and/or assemble
the items procured as required in this Purchase Contract and any specifications and other requirements issued by
District in connection with this purchase. The purchase of equipment, materials, and/or supplies under this
Purchase Contract, along with any associated services, shall be referred to collectivelyas the "Purchase."

All equipment, material, and/or supplies to be furnished, and all work to be performed, shall be In conformitywith
any plans, drawings, specifications, bonds, insurance policies,conditions, and modifications of any of those which,
by this reference, are made a part of this Purchase Contract.

2. ContractDocuments. The completecontractincludesalldocuments comprising the bidpackage (including but not
limited to any Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms and Exhibits, Substitution Listing, Workers' Compensation
Certificate, Guarantee) and all modifications, addenda, and amendments of or to any of these documents, all of
which are incorporated by reference into this contract.

3. Contract Price. Subject to the terms and conditions of this contract. District shall pay to Vendor for all items
furnished and work to be performed under this contract the total sum of $102,711.18.

4. Payment.

A. Paymentof the contractpriceshall be made when the product or service has been satisfactorily delivered to
District and an invoice forcompletedservices/delivery has been presented. In addition, the following terms of
payment apply;
Items will be shipped / delivered as thev become available, following a partial invoice for each shipment
delivered.

B. From the payments specified inParagraph A, District may makeanydeductions authorized or required bylaw
or this contract including, by way of example only, the following:

(1) Liquidated and other damages described in this contract.
(2) Defectiveequipment, materials, supplies, or work not remedied;
(3) FailureofVendorto make proper payments to its subcontractor(s) or material men for materialsor labor;













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 28,2019

Submitted by: Richard Treece, Director of Facilities and Planning

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services i5i/
Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Request to Ratify Award of the WESTEC Building Number65 Re-Roofing Project to Garcia
Roofing.

Background:

The existing roofs at theWESTEC facility have exceeded their useful life expectancy andneed
replacement, primarily due to aging. This project is Phase 2of5,withPhase 1 havingbeen
completed over the summer.

We solicited threeproposals for Phase2 and Garcia Roofing was the low proposal. Please see
the attached bid tabulation and signed proposal from Garcia Roofing.

We have engaged Garcia Roofing for completion ofPhase 2of this project and request that the
Board of Trustees ratify the award.

Terms (if applicable):

The scope of work is expected to completed in 2019.

Expense (if applicable):

$38,765.00. Additional costs may include wood deck repair ifneeded at$2.20 per square foot,
and wood facia if needed at $5.00 per square foot.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project is a budgeted itemin the 2019/2020 budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 30, 2019

Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

SmartCatalog Services and Licensing 3-Year Agreement for 2020-2023 between Watermark
Insights, LLCand Taft College

Background:

SmartCatalog is built upon "Single-Source" content management technology. Data is maintained
in a central database and edits only need to be made once to update items across the catalog or
even across multiple catalogs and handbook. The database is accessed through the web by
campus users and may be revised, reviewed and approved through an easy-to-use interface.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of tliis agreement shall be for 3 years and commence February 1,2020 and may be
renewed at the completion of the initial term for up to an additional 2 years.

Expense (if applicable);

The total cost of the services and software licensing is $31,525 for the 3-year term as stated below:
YR1: $10,000.00
YR2; $10,500.00
YR3: $11,025.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The first annual expense for this service will be paid for by the 2019-2020 A&R 2019-2020
budget.

Approved: UA ^ _ /
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 24, 2019

Submitted by: Andrew Prestage, Executive Director InformationTechnology

Area Administrator; Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Synapse Laserfiche Software Support Annual Renewal LSAP2019-2020

Background:

The Laserfiche support annual renewal is for the college's document management system. The
document system retains information of student transcripts, district financial records, and board
of trustee minutes and agendas. This system is accessible via web browser and stores the data
for several departments who are using it for their document archiving.

Terms (if applicable):

Renewal Terms are from November 29,2019 - November 28, 2020

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the renewal is $4,343.70.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable

Funding is included in the 2019 - 2020 ITS Budget.

Approved: L. -w-C-——r
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 15,2019

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services ^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

Extension of lease agreement with Taft Plaza for the rental space located at 515S. FinleyDrive,
Taft, CA 93268, in Taft Plaza.

Backgroimd:

Taft College began leasing the space at 515S. Finley Drive in Taft Plaza in June of 2006for
$2,118.75 per month. Wehave continuouslyleased this space for our TC Bookstore and odier
related educationaluses during various phases ofconstructionprojects for Taft CoUege. The TC
Bookstore will relocate to the new student center once that project is completed.

The current leaseagreementexpireson December 14,2019. Accordingly, it is my
recommendation that we accept the one-year lease extension offered by Taft Plaza for our
current monthly rate of $1,907.00.

Terms (if applicable):

$1,907.00 per montii. Lease extension for oneyearfromDecember 15,2019 to December 14,
2020, with cancellation at any time with a 60 day notice.

Expense (if applicable):

$1,907.00 per month.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

The District will bebilled monthly. This cost is included in the Bookstore budget and auxiliary
funds will be utilized.

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 1, 2019

Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with The Learning Underground for Hosting & Associated Services

Background:

This agreement continues the support of www.mylearningmachine.com and covers the costs of
hosting and associated services.

Terms (if applicable):

January 1,2020 - December 31, 2020

Expense (if applicable):

$2,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This expense will be paid from District funds.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 4, 2019

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-Stats Software Package

Background:

TC-Stats is an iPad app developed here for data analysis that is used in an integral part of the
Stat 1510 class. This will bring TC-Stats onto iOS13. This is an expected maintenance software
update.

Terms (if applicable);

Effectiveupon signature

$950 for iOS13 compatibility & up to $500for maintenance and enhancements if requested.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds ^if applicable):

This has been planned for in the 2019/ 20 budget.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 5,2019

Submitted by: Severe M. Balason, Jr., Vice PresidentofStudentServices

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13,2019

Title of Board Item:

DJASH B, Ashley Brown Contract for Professional Servicesfor DiscJockey Services

Backgrotmd:

TheTaftCollege Associated StudentOrganization (ASO) is havinga winterformal dance for the
TC students on December 12, 2019 and Ashley Brownwill be providing disc jockey services for
the event.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of this agreement shall be for December12,2019 from 8:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m.

Expense (if applicable);

The total cost of this service is $350.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The AssociatedStudent Organization (ASO) general club fund will be used for this expense.

Approved; L—^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 5,2019

Severo M. Balason, Jr., Vice President of Student Services

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Taft MasonicBuildingCorporation Hall AssociationUse and Event Agreement with Taft CoUege

Background:

The Taft College Associated Student Organization (ASO) is having a winter formal dance for the
TC students on December 12, 2019.

Terms (if applicable):

The term of this agreement shall be for December 12,2019 from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of this service is $200.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The Associated Student Organization (ASO) general club fund wiU be used for this expense.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 9,2019

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on behalf of its
California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College for 2019-20

Background:

The attached agreement between the Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on behalf
of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College is to provide coordination
of local efforts and participation in the mentoring program. Becky Roth will serve as the College
Coordinator for 2019/20 and will be responsible for the activities listed in Attachment A.

Terms (if applicable):

July 1, 2019-June 30,2020

Expense (if applicable):

None for Taft College. The Mentor Program will pay Becky Roth $500directly.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

None.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



























 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044367 10/03/2019  A00201773American Association of Comm   I0059524        10001711  11000   110     5210    66003        6,576.00 
78044368 10/03/2019  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0059513        60226921  11000   431     5870    65100          229.92 
                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 
78044369 10/03/2019  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0059514        SEP 19    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
78044370 10/03/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059517        06404950  31000   423     5840    69100          124.97 
78044371 10/03/2019  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0059518        9610      11000   432     4316    67703          334.76 
78044372 10/03/2019  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0059544        20        31000   423     4110    69100        3,600.00 
78044373 10/03/2019  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0059520        50798605  11000   209     4311    04014           93.41 
78044374 10/03/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059528        TXH5275   11000   209     4313    04013            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    04013            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    04013           19.14 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    04013          111.07 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    04013           17.71 
                                                             I0059529        TXM9210   35000   360     5631    67701           73.72 
                                                             I0059530        TXW6771   11000   209     4313    04013          148.62 
                                                             I0059553        TWK9954   11000   113     4310    67801           26.95 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           15.98 
78044375 10/03/2019  A00200181City of Taft                   I0059546        10.01.19  31000   423     5850    69100           96.81 
78044376 10/03/2019  A00200190Collegesource, Inc             I0059559        28406     12582   301     5645    67800        5,655.00 
78044377 10/03/2019  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0059515        091419    11000   432     5632    67703          400.00 
78044378 10/03/2019  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0059534        053       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
                                                             I0059535        051       12560   223     5890    09565          265.00 
78044379 10/03/2019  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0059560        SEP 19    12551   353     5710    64600           41.88 
78044380 10/03/2019  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0059542        INV24445  31000   423     4310    69100        1,298.95 
78044381 10/03/2019  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0059551        CATAF446  11000   431     4312    65100          485.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100            0.01 
78044382 10/03/2019  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0059540        6-743-26  11000   401     5940    67705           25.62 
78044383 10/03/2019  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0059523        20711425  32000   422     4410    69400           31.28 
78044384 10/03/2019  A00234624Garcia Roofing, Inc.           I0059532        789259    11000   434     5632    65100       10,000.00 
                                                                                       11007   431     7910    79002       27,055.00 
78044385 10/03/2019  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0059545        19        31000   423     4110    69100          600.00 
78044386 10/03/2019  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0059538        2184215   11000   209     4311    04012           94.46 
78044386 10/03/2019  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0059558        2181970   11000   209     4311    04012          474.51 
78044387 10/03/2019  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0059550        68701316  11000   352     4310    69619          110.47 
78044388 10/03/2019  A00304231Higher Education Services, I   I0059541        HES-1002  31000   423     4110    69100          460.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           21.00 
78044389 10/03/2019  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0059552        TAFT1019  11000   113     5643    67801        1,725.00 
78044390 10/03/2019  A00200698Jones, Diane M.                I0059563        082119    11000   110     5710    66003           46.40 
78044391 10/03/2019  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0059519        574112    11000   431     4310    65100          215.56 
78044392 10/03/2019  A00200722Knight's  Services, Inc.       I0059512        00000217  42350   000     5510    71002          206.29 
78044393 10/03/2019  A00278548Natural History Museum         I0059568        548871.   11000   209     5740    04013          211.50 
78044394 10/03/2019           Voided Check 
78044395 10/03/2019           Voided Check 
78044396 10/03/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059569        36740590  11000   301     4310    64500           86.00 
                                                             I0059570        36617167  12000   340     4310    64951           63.04 
                                                             I0059571        36698127  11000   209     4310    04013          221.59 
                                                             I0059572        36414131  11000   209     4310    19051          108.08 
                                                             I0059573        37365764  11000   210     4310    13052           19.13 
                                                             I0059574        37177113  11000   114     4310    70999          158.61 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
                                                             I0059575        36900445  12643   223     4310    60103          120.97 
78044396 10/03/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059576        36901419  12643   223     4310    09565           99.41 
                                                             I0059577        37004725  11000   202     4310    60100           56.22 
                                                             I0059578        36993023  11000   210     4310    21056           56.01 
                                                                                       11000   210     4313    21056          214.48 
                                                             I0059579        36832386  11000   209     4310    17011           30.73 
                                                             I0059580        36819241  11000   209     4310    04012           72.47 
                                                             I0059581        36818514  11000   209     4310    04014           83.96 
                                                             I0059582        36759976  11000   421     4310    67200           32.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67704          165.62 
                                                             I0059583        37813711  11000   421     4310    67200          238.99 
                                                             I0059584        37811576  12401   353     4310    64600          151.91 
                                                             I0059585        37734886  11000   209     6412    17016          719.64 
                                                                                       11000   209     4311    17016           23.86 
                                                             I0059586        37678104  11000   306     4310    49306           66.37 
                                                             I0059587        37178718  11000   208     4310    15011           58.00 
                                                             I0059588        37648368  39000   314     4311    64991          125.66 
                                                             I0059589        37527702  11000   209     4310    04011           59.59 
                                                             I0059590        37479305  11000   202     4310    60100           55.71 
                                                             I0059591        37458310  11000   213     4310    10022           66.33 
                                                             I0059592        37301866  12643   223     4310    09565           63.90 
                                                             I0059593        38012049  11000   352     4310    69610           80.79 
                                                             I0059594        37920511  12495   319     4310    61900          130.14 
78044396 10/03/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059595        37562486  12477   203     4310    61200          130.46 
                                                             I0059596        37018111  11000   110     4310    66003           64.57 
                                                             I0059597        37017171  11000   110     4310    66003          189.70 
                                                             I0059598        37973550  11000   353     4310    64600           29.99 
                                                                                       11000   353     4310    64600            0.00 
                                                             I0059599        37998655  12000   311     4310    64200           96.47 
                                                             I0059600        37962456  11000   224     4310    60200           71.99 
                                                             I0059601        37935703  11000   210     4310    13052           73.64 
                                                             I0059602        37919786  11000   209     4310    17017           10.77 
78044397 10/03/2019  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0059549        121032    11000   352     5750    69610        4,240.00 
78044398 10/03/2019  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0059511        SJB05744  11000   431     5641    65100          634.65 
78044399 10/03/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059566        091519    31000   423     5830    69100            8.39 
                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100        1,165.09 
78044400 10/03/2019  A00201782Rodenhauser, Debora A.         I0059567        091919    11000   213     4311    10021          119.28 
78044401 10/03/2019  A00200472Scantron Corporation           I0059521        6413644   11000   205     4310    12042           99.82 
78044402 10/03/2019  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0059527        I0019498  11000   358     6415    62100        1,147.58 
                                                                                       11000   358     6415    62100          335.89 
78044403 10/03/2019  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0059543        02468473  31000   423     4110    69100          317.47 
78044404 10/03/2019  A00200394Sport & Cycle                  I0059548        217308    11000   209     4310    08352        1,587.08 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    08352          990.84 
78044405 10/03/2019  A00200400Stinson's                      I0059525        886113-0  11000   209     4318    19051           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           63.00 
                                                             I0059526        886703-0  12495   319     4318    61900          140.06 
                                                             I0059554        884311-0  12000   318     4318    64800           99.61 
                                                                                       12000   318     4318    64800          115.22 
                                                                                       12000   318     4318    64800          324.81 
                                                                                       11000   302     4318    63100          140.07 
                                                                                       11000   302     4318    63100          393.35 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       12401   353     4310    64600          278.53 
                                                                                       12401   353     4310    64600           70.92 
                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100           32.62 
                                                             I0059555        885837-0  11000   207     4318    08351          309.62 
                                                                                       11000   207     4318    49999          115.22 
                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100           55.75 
                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100           49.31 
                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100           31.46 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801            8.35 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801            3.58 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801            6.52 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801            5.44 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801          119.67 
78044406 10/03/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0059510        17994998  32000   422     4410    69400       10,371.24 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,073.74 
78044406 10/03/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0059510        17994998  32000   422     4411    69400        2,923.43 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           38.16 
78044407 10/03/2019  A00200423Taft City School District      I0059516        20-035    11000   432     4310    67703          762.80 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          379.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           30.00 
                                                             I0059531        20-029    12562   223     4312    60103          888.23 
                                                                                       11000   432     4310    67703          331.37 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          138.00 
78044408 10/03/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059522        3485      11000   205     4310    12042          232.75 
78044409 10/03/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059547        3973      39000   312     4310    64991          257.08 
78044410 10/03/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059557        5351      11000   210     4310    13052           60.85 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13053           28.93 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    04013          155.51 
78044411 10/03/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059561        091019    11000   000     7211    00000          367.71 
78044412 10/03/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059564        090919    11000   000     7211    00000       80,674.71 
78044413 10/03/2019  A00201977TouchNet                       I0059565        6110032   11000   421     5642    67200       68,732.00 
78044414 10/03/2019  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0059533        414397    11000   431     4310    65100          690.36 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300           11.79 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500          267.55 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700           97.40 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           19.60 
78044415 10/03/2019  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0059539        09-13-19  33428   310     5810    69200           89.72 
78044416 10/03/2019  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0059536        10933843  12643   223     4311    09565          184.52 
                                                             I0059537        10933747  12643   223     4311    09565           77.54 
                                                             I0059562        80268923  12560   223     4311    09565          515.68 
78044417 10/03/2019  A00200360Westec                         I0059556        26721     12450   204     5987    70990           35.00 
78044418 10/08/2019  A002000164Imprint                       I0059611        7685724   12643   223     4310    60103        4,638.66 
                                                             I0059653        7649567   31000   423     4310    69100        5,249.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          220.25 
78044419 10/08/2019  A00248932Abtech                         I0059636        1909029-  11000   113     6412    67801        3,817.66 
78044420 10/08/2019  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0059647        17769009  33429   310     4410    69200          137.04 
                                                             I0059678        17768909  39000   314     4311    64991          134.84 
78044421 10/08/2019  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0059675        54637     11000   431     4310    65100          328.19 
78044422 10/08/2019  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0059635        AA215519  11000   110     6415    66003        2,310.80 
                                                                                       11000   110     6415    66003          675.62 
78044423 10/08/2019  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0059691        091819    39000   314     5840    64991          193.55 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044424 10/08/2019  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0059610        SEP.  19  12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0059642        SEP '19   39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78044425 10/08/2019  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0059695        092019    11000   209     4311    09011          143.65 
78044426 10/08/2019  A00072599Bledsoe, Adam W.               I0059634        082019    11000   224     4310    60200           42.98 
                                                             I0059696        092619    11000   224     5710    60200          145.00 
78044427 10/08/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059603        091019    39000   314     5870    64991           70.99 
78044428 10/08/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059612        06378770  12560   223     5645    09565          309.93 
78044429 10/08/2019  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0059629        9611      39000   314     4316    64991          309.03 
78044430 10/08/2019  A00099735Burch, Kelsey                  I0059689        SEP 19    39000   314     5710    64991           36.31 
78044431 10/08/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0059633        528621    11000   113     4318    00000          379.57 
                                                             I0059638        527900    11000   113     4318    00000          225.23 
78044432 10/08/2019  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0059657        3900086   31000   423     4110    69100        2,085.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          102.84 
78044433 10/08/2019  A00210927CareerAmerica, LLC             I0059617        0031-03   12000   353     5970    64600        3,350.00 
78044434 10/08/2019  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0059631        50819407  11000   209     4311    04011           79.90 
78044435 10/08/2019  A00202343CCN Financial Services Inc.    I0059648        9721      12401   353     5210    64600        1,954.69 
78044436 10/08/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059641        VBJ0679   11000   113     4312    67801          464.66 
                                                                                       11000   113     4312    67801           60.36 
78044437 10/08/2019  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0059684        1005120   33428   310     4310    69200          186.23 
78044438 10/08/2019  A00202280Chaidez, Joell C.              I0059680        091919    11000   306     5710    49306          522.72 
78044439 10/08/2019  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0059619        264567    11000   113     5642    67801       34,411.00 
78044440 10/08/2019  A00278562DAI Source                     I0059630        112721    11000   113     5642    67801        4,511.73 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        4,511.73 
78044441 10/08/2019  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0059652        INV24466  31000   423     4310    69100          218.46 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            8.10 
78044442 10/08/2019  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0059669        69461401  32000   422     4410    69400          839.51 
78044443 10/08/2019  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0059607        CATAF447  11000   431     4310    65100          168.74 
78044444 10/08/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0059692        79000928  11000   431     5840    65700          784.15 
78044445 10/08/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0059697        77000928  11000   431     5840    65700        1,008.29 
78044446 10/08/2019  A00307514Great River Learning           I0059664        5313889   31000   423     4110    69100        2,740.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           39.33 
78044447 10/08/2019  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0059621        69405416  11000   205     4311    12042           74.14 
                                                             I0059622        68902637  11000   205     4311    12042          384.04 
                                                             I0059626        69174390  11000   205     4311    12042            3.16 
                                                             I0059627        69404459  12651   205     4311    12042          501.22 
                                                             I0059682        68770424  12651   205     4311    12042          116.77 
78044448 10/08/2019  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0059676        34060913  11000   431     4310    65100           30.37 
78044449 10/08/2019  A00292925indiCo, LLC                    I0059654        M128671   31000   423     4115    69100        7,606.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100        1,225.28 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          221.38 
78044450 10/08/2019  A00297328Jenkins, Nicole E.             I0059693        SEP 19    39000   314     5710    64991           15.49 
78044451 10/08/2019  A00200729Landauer, Inc.                 I0059625        10071646  11000   205     4311    12042          742.90 
78044452 10/08/2019  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0059656        0104561   31000   423     4110    69100        1,848.96 
78044452 10/08/2019  A00271523Logical Operations, Inc.       I0059656        0104561   31000   423     5940    69100           79.28 
78044453 10/08/2019  A00253920Mancomm, Inc.                  I0059650        439839    31000   423     4110    69100          535.35 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           81.66 
78044454 10/08/2019  A00302532Martinez, Windy                I0059679        091919    12563   319     5710    63900          196.00 
78044455 10/08/2019  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0059665        47-48398  31000   423     4110    69100           29.67 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          490.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          109.08 
78044456 10/08/2019  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0059687        100319    11000   401     5990    67200           45.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044457 10/08/2019  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0059604        724005    11000   431     4312    65100          120.87 
78044458 10/08/2019  A00308503Newton Software, Inc.          I0059606        INV00019  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78044459 10/08/2019  A00249989Norris, William L.             I0059660        090219    31000   423     4310    69100           19.36 
                                                                                       31000   423     4321    69100          110.72 
78044460 10/08/2019  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0059658        1913076   31000   423     4310    69100          410.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           16.74 
78044461 10/08/2019  A00271462OCLC, Inc.                     I0059670        00006780  12477   203     5643    61200        4,500.29 
78044462 10/08/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059659        37005639  31000   423     4321    69100          117.99 
                                                             I0059685        36929303  11000   208     4310    15010          628.00 
78044463 10/08/2019  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0059651        10800620  31000   423     4110    69100        1,453.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           11.00 
78044464 10/08/2019  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0059655        453074-0  31000   423     4310    69100        1,083.78 
78044465 10/08/2019  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0059668        20816104  32000   422     4410    69400        2,567.23 
78044466 10/08/2019  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0059623        89533338  11000   205     5641    12042          492.45 
78044467 10/08/2019  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0059686        092219    42350   000     5430    71003        5,288.84 
                                                                                       11000   401     5430    67200        1,127.20 
78044468 10/08/2019  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0059620        092619    12653   301     5710    63900          199.12 
                                                             I0059694        091519    11000   211     5710    49999          303.24 
78044469 10/08/2019  A00201036Russell, Harold                I0059616        091619    11000   358     5710    62100          645.58 
78044470 10/08/2019  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0059683        43770913  31000   423     5910    69100            2.40 
78044471 10/08/2019  A00242395Salazar, Jessica               I0059690        SEP 19    39000   314     5710    64991           35.79 
78044472 10/08/2019  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0059677        638       11000   432     5632    67703          220.00 
78044473 10/08/2019  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0059632        I0019551  11000   113     6415    67801        1,137.49 
78044474 10/08/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059624        091919    11000   205     5641    12042          226.58 
78044475 10/08/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059639        09/19/19  11000   113     4310    67801           72.70 
78044476 10/08/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059672        091319    11000   223     4410    60103          152.66 
78044477 10/08/2019  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0059640        R-001444  11000   205     5641    12042          117.75 
                                                                                       11000   113     5641    67801          605.10 
                                                             I0059649        R-001475  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78044478 10/08/2019  A00200400Stinson's                      I0059637        887339-0  11000   358     4318    62100          123.06 
78044479 10/08/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0059644        17995416  33429   310     4410    69200        2,639.17 
                                                             I0059666        17995595  32000   422     4410    69400        9,264.77 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,025.92 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,631.06 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            9.97 
                                                             I0059681        17997058  32000   422     6414    69400        4,874.83 
78044480 10/08/2019  A00200423Taft City School District      I0059615        20-036    11000   432     4310    67703          473.75 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703            5.00 
78044480 10/08/2019  A00200423Taft City School District      I0059615        20-036    11000   432     5850    67703            5.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          172.50 
78044481 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059613        8652      12000   303     4323    64300          220.75 
78044482 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059614        9707      12000   303     4310    64300          373.19 
                                                                                       12000   303     4310    64300          237.02 
                                                                                       12000   303     7604    64300        6,486.21 
78044483 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059618        8621      11000   113     5940    67801           22.09 
78044484 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059628        092719    11000   000     7211    00000          146.79 
78044485 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059661        0107      11000   224     4110    60200        2,331.88 
78044486 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059662        0138      11000   224     4110    60200          975.98 
78044487 10/08/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059663        2638      11000   224     4110    60200           40.76 
78044488 10/08/2019  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0059688        092619    12554   353     7410    73100      303,625.00 
                                                             I0059698        100219    12549   353     7510    64600      685,305.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044489 10/08/2019  A00256341Terminix                       I0059646        38930480  33428   310     5860    69200          145.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200          145.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          145.00 
78044490 10/08/2019  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0059645        3466997   33429   310     4410    69200        1,840.89 
                                                             I0059667        3605189   32000   422     4411    69400          249.08 
                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        7,665.72 
78044491 10/08/2019  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0059605        70412707  11000   431     4312    65100           87.76 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           19.61 
78044492 10/08/2019  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0059643        JUL 19    39000   314     5633    64991          190.00 
78044493 10/08/2019  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0059609        09302019  12603   125     7410    73100       69,386.00 
78044494 10/08/2019  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0059671        091719    12560   223     5810    09565          342.90 
78044495 10/08/2019  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0059608        80273794  12560   223     4311    09565          499.40 
                                                             I0059673        10937391  12643   223     4311    09565            4.40 
                                                             I0059674        10937457  12643   223     4311    09565          313.77 
78044496 10/10/2019  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0059749        30588525  11000   113     5644    67801          650.88 
78044497 10/10/2019  A00200043American Express               I0059699        11005092  11000   000     7211    00000        6,571.06 
78044498 10/10/2019  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0059752        100719    11000   358     5510    62100        1,200.00 
78044499 10/10/2019  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0059746        AB008056  11000   209     6415    17013            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    17013          199.00 
                                                                                       11000   209     4313    17013          191.97 
                                                             I0059750        AB013334  11000   209     6415    17012        1,827.17 
                                                                                       11000   209     6415    17012            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   209     4310    17012          199.00 
78044500 10/10/2019  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0059711        60228359  11000   431     5870    65100          229.92 
                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 
78044501 10/10/2019  A00266398Belden, Rachel C.              I0059761        073119    11000   202     5985    60100           20.00 
78044502 10/10/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059757        06378770  12560   223     5645    09565          309.93 
78044503 10/10/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0059740        529122    11000   224     4318    60200          131.87 
                                                             I0059747        529236    11000   113     4318    00000          239.12 
78044504 10/10/2019  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0059745        50835718  11000   209     4311    04011           82.49 
78044505 10/10/2019  A00294583Cartwright, Malissa M.         I0059729        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044506 10/10/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059722        VCK3283   11000   224     6415    60200           37.74 
                                                             I0059751        VBR4122   39000   314     6412    64991        3,025.58 
78044507 10/10/2019  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0059718        2196993   11000   213     4311    10021        2,265.20 
78044508 10/10/2019  A00295000Dominguez, Ana L.              I0059727        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 
78044509 10/10/2019  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0059742        6-757-88  11000   113     5940    67801           48.51 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           40.24 
                                                             I0059756        6-750-92  33588   310     5950    69200           25.14 
                                                                                       33588   310     5950    69200           24.66 
                                                                                       11000   353     5940    64600           21.71 
78044510 10/10/2019  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0059716        20711426  32000   422     4410    69400           46.48 
78044511 10/10/2019  A00277759Goodman, Daniel S.             I0059739        100419    11000   411     5985    67300           74.00 
78044512 10/10/2019  A00105896Hill, Laura L.                 I0059763        092019    39000   314     4310    64991           12.33 
78044513 10/10/2019  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                I0059738        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 
78044514 10/10/2019  A00286904Luevano Flores, Edwin A.       I0059737        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044515 10/10/2019  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0059762        091819    39000   314     5740    64991           25.00 
78044516 10/10/2019  A00263891Martinez Ceballos, Diego A.    I0059734        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044517 10/10/2019  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0059714        21        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78044518 10/10/2019  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0047720                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78044519 10/10/2019  A00295199Montes, Ana J.                 I0059733        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044520 10/10/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059700        58290398  11000   431     4310    65100          232.60 
                                                             I0059701        38269531  11000   210     4310    13052           21.89 
                                                             I0059702        38241122  11000   213     6411    15091          187.27 
                                                             I0059703        38181647  11000   209     4310    04013           90.17 
                                                             I0059704        37973525  11000   353     4310    64600          193.04 
                                                                                       11000   353     4310    64600            0.00 
                                                             I0059705        37997812  11000   202     4310    60100           70.38 
78044521 10/10/2019  A00297372Orozco, Breanna N.             I0059730        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044522 10/10/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059759        100219    11000   431     5830    65700       27,352.31 
78044523 10/10/2019  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0059715        22062302  32000   422     4410    69400        1,271.10 
78044524 10/10/2019  A00284394Perez, Nanette M.              I0059731        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044525 10/10/2019  A00261201Proforma Progressive Marketi   I0059758        BB710093  11000   353     4310    64600          618.78 
                                                                                       11000   353     4310    64600            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   353     4310    64600            0.00 
                                                                                       11000   353     4310    64600            0.00 
78044526 10/10/2019  A00298157Ross, Erika B.                 I0059732        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044527 10/10/2019  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0059755        SEP 19    11000   223     5710    60103           48.72 
78044528 10/10/2019  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0059713        653       11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 
78044529 10/10/2019  A00200839School Savers                  I0059726        69669     12612   209     4311    17010          116.04 
78044530 10/10/2019  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0059707        I0019582  11000   113     6415    67801        1,137.49 
78044531 10/10/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059754        09-19-19  11000   411     5641    67300           68.70 
78044532 10/10/2019  A00308126Spec Seats Intl. Corp.         I0059753        10041129  11000   352     4310    69610        1,055.00 
78044533 10/10/2019  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0059708        080119    11000   421     5912    67200        2,780.35 
78044534 10/10/2019  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0059709        070119    11000   421     5912    67200        1,581.99 
78044535 10/10/2019  A00200423Taft City School District      I0059719        20-037    11000   432     4312    67703           55.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          103.50 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700        1,118.85 
                                                                                       35827   357     5632    69700          172.50 
                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801          108.06 
                                                                                       11000   113     5632    67801          103.50 
                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991            3.39 
                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           30.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           69.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991            5.00 
78044536 10/10/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059723        9210      11000   110     4310    66003           17.07 
78044537 10/10/2019  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0059724        437       11000   353     5970    64600          250.00 
                                                                                       11000   358     5970    62100          250.00 
78044538 10/10/2019  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0059725        100319    11000   353     7130    64600        1,234.00 
78044539 10/10/2019  A00296589Thompson, Jourdan N.           I0059735        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           85.00 
78044540 10/10/2019  A00203989Tipton Cash, Heather M.        I0059764        SEP 19    11000   224     4316    60200           84.45 
78044541 10/10/2019  A00293088Tovar, Mireida                 I0059736        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044542 10/10/2019  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0059720        70412809  35827   357     4310    69700          103.03 
                                                             I0059721        70208840  11000   431     6412    69990        1,288.15 
78044543 10/10/2019  A00293046Vargas, Selene M.              I0059728        100219    12000   303     7606    64300           95.00 
78044544 10/10/2019  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0059712        98388726  11000   431     5840    65100           85.79 
78044545 10/10/2019  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0059748        98388696  11000   113     5840    67801           74.79 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78044546 10/10/2019  A00293882Victory Global LLC             I0059741        321126    11000   352     4310    69610          353.44 
78044547 10/10/2019  A00200343Vistar Corporation             I0059717        56249860  32000   422     4410    69400          680.74 
78044548 10/10/2019  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0059743        80877327  11000   209     4311    04011           37.54 
                                                             I0059744        80877327  11000   209     4311    04011           64.70 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044549 10/10/2019  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0059706        110119    39000   314     5740    64991           30.00 
78044550 10/10/2019  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0059710        99X00356  11000   431     5850    65100          170.38 
78044551 10/10/2019  A00308239WEX Inc.                       I0059760        61709308  11000   432     4316    67703          141.11 
78044552 10/11/2019  A00297630Aguilar, Alexis                S0047961                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044553 10/11/2019  A00295983Ahmad, Asia                    S0047962                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044554 10/11/2019  A00287126Alonzo, Nicole A.              S0047963                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044555 10/11/2019  A00297933Alrobiai, Auney                S0047964                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044556 10/11/2019  A00286760Andersen, Cade C.              S0047965                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044557 10/11/2019  A00286550Anderson, Kieresten R.         S0047966                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044558 10/11/2019  A00306511Andrade Arroyo, Andrea         S0047967                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044559 10/11/2019  A00295154Ashford, Alexis G.             S0047968                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044560 10/11/2019  A00297553Barbour, Ashley C.             S0047969                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044561 10/11/2019  A00305805Barella, Caitlin L.            S0047970                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044562 10/11/2019  A00279367Barretto, Paul X.              S0047971                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044563 10/11/2019  A00296845Becerra-Carter, Serena         S0047972                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044564 10/11/2019  A00298578Beltran, Angel A.              S0047973                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78044565 10/11/2019  A00294429Berry, Megan A.                S0047974                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044566 10/11/2019  A00289476Bockover, Amber M.             S0047975                  11000           9526                   600.00 
78044567 10/11/2019  A00287618Boggan-Knutsen, Charlotte L.   S0047976                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044568 10/11/2019  A00296476Brambila, Jazmien V.           S0047977                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044569 10/11/2019  A00301260Broome, Aymee O.               S0047978                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044570 10/11/2019  A00246581Bustos, Marissa L.             S0047979                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044571 10/11/2019  A00294392Calderon, Dariana              S0047980                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044572 10/11/2019  A00301039Cameron, Terry N.              S0047981                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044573 10/11/2019  A00291400Carrillo, Cassandra            S0047982                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044574 10/11/2019  A00294583Cartwright, Malissa M.         S0047983                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044575 10/11/2019  A00305230Castaneda, Jesus               S0047984                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044576 10/11/2019  A00291278Castillo, Miguel               S0047985                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044577 10/11/2019  A00300432Cazares, Sharri E.             S0047986                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044578 10/11/2019  A00294913Cerda, Silverio                S0047987                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044579 10/11/2019  A00298526Chavez-Sanchez, Alondra A.     S0047988                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044580 10/11/2019  A00302042Chavez-Sanchez, Daisy D.       S0047989                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044581 10/11/2019  A00281521Clouden, Kimani O.             S0047990                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044582 10/11/2019  A00297572Combs, Kendall R.              S0047991                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044583 10/11/2019  A00301215Conder, Katherine              S0047992                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78044584 10/11/2019  A00285161Contreras Salgado, Teresa      S0047993                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044585 10/11/2019  A00300526Cortez, Nikolas A.             S0047994                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044586 10/11/2019  A00297409Cox, Katie E.                  S0047995                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044587 10/11/2019  A00306646Craig, Samantha L.             S0047996                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044588 10/11/2019  A00309869Cranmer, Brycen A.             S0047997                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044589 10/11/2019  A00280538Crouch, Ivy C.                 S0047998                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044590 10/11/2019  A00250139Culbertson, Claudia L.         S0047999                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044591 10/11/2019  A00299244Cundiff, Emily N.              S0048000                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044592 10/11/2019  A00287945Cunningham, Ginger K.          S0048001                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044593 10/11/2019  A00299088Dansie, Kaitlin N.             S0048002                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044594 10/11/2019  A00269831Davis, Bradley A.              S0048003                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78044595 10/11/2019  A00260797Dawson, Andrew K.              S0048004                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78044596 10/11/2019  A00294945De Jesus, Sabrina J.           S0048005                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044597 10/11/2019  A00293913De Los Garzas, Adrianna C.     S0048006                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044598 10/11/2019  A00286377Dennis, Kendra L.              S0048007                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044599 10/11/2019  A00295172Diaz, Andrea E.                S0048008                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044600 10/11/2019  A00225732Diaz, Maria L.                 S0048009                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044601 10/11/2019  A00295000Dominguez, Ana L.              S0048010                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044602 10/11/2019  A00295168Enriquez, Juan Carlos          S0048011                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78044603 10/11/2019  A00307357Espinoza, Jose A.              S0048012                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78044604 10/11/2019  A00257977Evertse, Angela D.             S0048013                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044605 10/11/2019  A00289120Evertse, Erin J.               S0048014                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044606 10/11/2019  A00283194Evertse, Ryan B.               S0048015                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044607 10/11/2019  A00301209Ewing, Jennifer N.             S0048016                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044608 10/11/2019  A00297163Findley, Savannah D.           S0048017                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044609 10/11/2019  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0048018                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044610 10/11/2019  A00297591Flores, Daniela                S0048019                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044611 10/11/2019  A00295944Flores, Jessica                S0048020                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044612 10/11/2019  A00306794Flores Robles, Stephanie       S0048021                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044613 10/11/2019  A00284014Freshour, Brett                S0048022                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044614 10/11/2019  A00296798Gamboa, Tanya L.               S0048023                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044615 10/11/2019  A00286864Gamez Gill, Gloria N.          S0048024                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044616 10/11/2019  A00300398Garcia, Elisabeth              S0048025                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044617 10/11/2019  A00289908Garcia, Genesis M.             S0048026                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044618 10/11/2019  A00078087Garza, Jose T.                 S0048027                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044619 10/11/2019  A00282207Gee, Nicole L.                 S0048028                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044620 10/11/2019  A00295963Gill, Harjot S.                S0048029                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044621 10/11/2019  A00304377Gilmer, Grace A.               S0048030                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044622 10/11/2019  A00087974Go, George                     S0048031                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78044623 10/11/2019  A00296461Godinez, Leticia B.            S0048032                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044624 10/11/2019  A00307343Gomez, Lizette                 S0048033                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044625 10/11/2019  A00012159Gonzales, Carmen               S0048034                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78044626 10/11/2019  A00297841Gonzales, Janae M.             S0048035                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044627 10/11/2019  A00288679Guandique, Aime M.             S0048036                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044628 10/11/2019  A00272475Guerrero, Alexandria M.        S0048037                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044629 10/11/2019  A00287868Gueta, Lesly X.                S0048038                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044630 10/11/2019  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0048039                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044631 10/11/2019  A00290141Hall, Jason D.                 S0048040                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044632 10/11/2019  A00307575Hankins, Myron R.              S0048041                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044633 10/11/2019  A00301110Hardman, Derek S.              S0048042                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044634 10/11/2019  A00282923Heppner, Meagan N.             S0048043                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044635 10/11/2019  A00291262Hernandez, Alejandra           S0048044                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044636 10/11/2019  A00307801Hernandez, Eduardo A.          S0048045                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044637 10/11/2019  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                S0048046                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044638 10/11/2019  A00308170Hukill, Alexander S.           S0048047                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044639 10/11/2019  A00274653Ibarra, Sandra                 S0048048                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78044640 10/11/2019  A00294510Jaffrey, Jonathan M.           S0048049                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044641 10/11/2019  A00300250Jenkins, Hunter B.             S0048050                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044642 10/11/2019  A00286511Johnson, Blake C.              S0048051                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044643 10/11/2019  A00297740Johnston, Megan L.             S0048052                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044644 10/11/2019  A00201761Jones, Christopher D.          S0048053                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044645 10/11/2019  A00305761Jones, Glendoal D.             S0048054                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044646 10/11/2019  A00289055Justo, Lizbeht                 S0048055                  11000           9526                    41.00 
78044647 10/11/2019  A00294505Kabiljagic, Omar               S0048056                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044648 10/11/2019  A00294402Keith, Cody K.                 S0048057                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044649 10/11/2019  A00306420Kinsella, Jennifer L.          S0048058                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044650 10/11/2019  A00290092Kirby, Makayla L.              S0048059                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044651 10/11/2019  A00305933Kopp, Hannah M.                S0048060                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044652 10/11/2019  A00287344Laguna, Stephen A.             S0048061                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044653 10/11/2019  A00295935Lahargoue, Baylee N.           S0048062                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044654 10/11/2019  A00298444Lane, Jordyn R.                S0048063                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044655 10/11/2019  A00307409Lee, Camarin G.                S0048064                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044656 10/11/2019  A00285791Lehman, Arthur L.              S0048065                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044657 10/11/2019  A00295223Levin, Daniel W.               S0048066                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044658 10/11/2019  A00300512Lomas, Breanna S.              S0048067                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78044659 10/11/2019  A00288989Lopez, Cristian A.             S0048068                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044660 10/11/2019  A00286904Luevano Flores, Edwin A.       S0048069                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044661 10/11/2019  A00298275Ly, Lisa H.                    S0048070                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044662 10/11/2019  A00303323Mabry, Spencer C.              S0048071                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044663 10/11/2019  A00295388Martin, Natalie                S0048072                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044664 10/11/2019  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0048073                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044665 10/11/2019  A00279311McGowen, Aubrey J.             S0048074                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044666 10/11/2019  A00308056Mears, Logan A.                S0048075                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044667 10/11/2019  A00306450Mejia Cruz, Anayeli            S0048076                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044668 10/11/2019  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0048077                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044669 10/11/2019  A00298517Metas, Cameron C.              S0048078                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044670 10/11/2019  A00306513Miller, Haiven B.              S0048079                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044671 10/11/2019  A00295199Montes, Ana J.                 S0048080                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044672 10/11/2019  A00286370Moon, Alison L.                S0048081                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044673 10/11/2019  A00306929Mora, Lenis                    S0048082                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044674 10/11/2019  A00061853Mora, Robert                   S0048083                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044675 10/11/2019  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0048084                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044676 10/11/2019  A00303161Moraza Perez, Stephanie        S0048085                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044677 10/11/2019  A00292277Moser, Thomas J.               S0048086                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044678 10/11/2019  A00302754Moss, Rebekah A.               S0048087                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044679 10/11/2019  A00298642Murphy, Joseph                 S0048088                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044680 10/11/2019  A00296799Nelson, Shelbie L.             S0048089                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044681 10/11/2019  A00279440Nieto, Nancy E.                S0048090                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78044682 10/11/2019  A00294524Noordeen, Raziya               S0048091                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044683 10/11/2019  A00269517Ou, Julie                      S0048092                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044684 10/11/2019  A00305803Pacheco, Lizette M.            S0048093                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044685 10/11/2019  A00299850Paniagua, Johnny J.            S0048094                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044686 10/11/2019  A00305618Pantoja, Stephanie             S0048095                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044687 10/11/2019  A00305457Patel, Aneri                   S0048096                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044688 10/11/2019  A00309927Perez, Jasmine                 S0048097                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044689 10/11/2019  A00284394Perez, Nanette M.              S0048098                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044690 10/11/2019  A00290817Pilgrim, Sierra D.             S0048099                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044691 10/11/2019  A00288921Portillo, Rene                 S0048100                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044692 10/11/2019  A00296872Portillo, Sonya R.             S0048101                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044693 10/11/2019  A00297644Ramage, Jazmyn F.              S0048102                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044694 10/11/2019  A00305812Ramos, Miguel                  S0048103                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044695 10/11/2019  A00309300Renteria, Yesenia              S0048104                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044696 10/11/2019  A00310278Robins, Bradley E.             S0048105                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044697 10/11/2019  A00309375Robles, Rolando                S0048106                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044698 10/11/2019  A00243983Rodriguez, Margarita           S0048107                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044699 10/11/2019  A00280362Rodriguez, Ricardo T.          S0048108                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044700 10/11/2019  A00298758Rodriguez, Shannon D.          S0048109                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044701 10/11/2019  A00292299Rodriguez, Sylvia F.           S0048110                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044702 10/11/2019  A00302390Rodriguez Velazquez, Johan     S0048111                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044703 10/11/2019  A00297013Rogers, Julie A.               S0047924                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044704 10/11/2019  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0047925                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044705 10/11/2019  A00306923Rosales Peregrina, Alejandra   S0047926                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044706 10/11/2019  A00292824Rosales Perez, Daisy           S0047927                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044707 10/11/2019  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0047928                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044708 10/11/2019  A00094185Rouse, Maegan                  S0047929                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044709 10/11/2019  A00292226Rubano, Ramon R.               S0047930                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044710 10/11/2019  A00270919Ruvalcaba, Jose                S0047931                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044711 10/11/2019  A00305581Salmoran, Jhonathan            S0047932                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044712 10/11/2019  A00295392Sanchez Vidal, Eleazer         S0047933                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044713 10/11/2019  A00305486Scott, Shawn L.                S0047934                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044714 10/11/2019  A00309895Shurbaji, Ahmed H.             S0047935                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044715 10/11/2019  A00301683Sierra Montejano, Rosie        S0047936                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044716 10/11/2019  A00280958Singh, Kajol                   S0047937                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044717 10/11/2019  A00280444Skeels, Sarah F.               S0047938                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044718 10/11/2019  A00283861Smith, Ariel R.                S0047939                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044719 10/11/2019  A00304225Smith, Samson J.               S0047940                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044720 10/11/2019  A00295171Solorzano Gonzalez, Francisc   S0047941                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78044721 10/11/2019  A00274866Soto, Destiny A.               S0047942                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044722 10/11/2019  A00309485Takhar, Parvinder S.           S0047943                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044723 10/11/2019  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0047944                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044724 10/11/2019  A00305492Templeton, Kennedy E.          S0047945                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044725 10/11/2019  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0047946                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78044726 10/11/2019  A00286362Torres Miranda, Enrique        S0047947                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044727 10/11/2019  A00294393Turner, Lindsay P.             S0047948                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044728 10/11/2019  A00298733Urioste, Cheryl D.             S0047949                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044729 10/11/2019  A00304002Valdez, Rosa R.                S0047950                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044730 10/11/2019  A00297741Valenti, Mickaela R.           S0047951                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044731 10/11/2019  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0047952                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044732 10/11/2019  A00297887Vega, Estefani C.              S0047953                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044733 10/11/2019  A00296827Velazquez, Lilia K.            S0047954                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044734 10/11/2019  A00287220Verdugo, Samantha V.           S0047955                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78044735 10/11/2019  A00305589Villareal, Vianey              S0047956                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044736 10/11/2019  A00291286Westbrook, Denette M.          S0047957                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044737 10/11/2019  A00294399White, Katheryn H.             S0047958                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78044738 10/11/2019  A00280616Wilber, Erica J.               S0047959                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044739 10/11/2019  A00019158Wright, Nicholas A.            S0047960                  11000           9526                   125.00 
78044740 10/16/2019  A00310158Baer, Nathan J.                S0048112                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044741 10/16/2019  A00311410Baker, Emily R.                S0048113                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044742 10/16/2019  A00310237Benson, Nathan R.              S0048114                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044743 10/16/2019  A00310169Clark, Rufus B.                S0048115                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044744 10/16/2019  A00310162Dummett, Nekol C.              S0048116                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044745 10/16/2019  A00310172Egholm, Kevin M.               S0048118                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044746 10/16/2019  A00310171Elwood, Ian T.                 S0048117                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044747 10/16/2019  A00311454Farmer, Christian S.           S0048119                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044748 10/16/2019  A00310157Gilkerson, Janee S.            S0048120                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044749 10/16/2019  A00310173Goss, Tyler E.                 S0048121                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044750 10/16/2019  A00311409Harron, Mark A.                S0048122                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044751 10/16/2019  A00311411Huisjen, Parker D.             S0048123                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044752 10/16/2019  A00310153Joseph, Jason B.               S0048124                  11000           9526                   120.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044753 10/16/2019  A00310154Kinsman, Kimber A.             S0048125                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044754 10/16/2019  A00310163Kirsch, Grace E.               S0048126                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044755 10/16/2019  A00310164Lunt, Melissa A.               S0048127                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044756 10/16/2019  A00310160Lynch, Wesley C.               S0048128                  11000           9526                   180.00 
78044757 10/16/2019  A00310170Matzko, Dean V.                S0048129                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044758 10/16/2019  A00310167McCarty, Reid M.               S0048130                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044759 10/16/2019  A00310155Mireles, Natalie               S0048131                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044760 10/16/2019  A00310165Patterson, Megan M.            S0048132                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044761 10/16/2019  A00310168Paz, Jordan M.                 S0048133                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044762 10/16/2019  A00310166Riel, Jacob W.                 S0048134                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044763 10/16/2019  A00309924Sampson-Swartz, Hailey A.      S0048135                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044764 10/16/2019  A00310156Sanchez, Gerardo R.            S0048136                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044765 10/16/2019  A00310151Staley, Christopher J.         S0048137                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044766 10/16/2019  A00310174Stevens, Jonathan M.           S0048138                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044767 10/16/2019  A00311412Uribe, Francisco A.            S0048139                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044768 10/16/2019  A00310161Velasquez, Naomi M.            S0048140                  11000           9526                    60.00 
78044769 10/16/2019  A00311413Wilson, Timothy J.             S0048141                  11000           9526                   120.00 
78044770 10/18/2019  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0059818        15192     12560   223     4310    09565           23.32 
                                                             I0059819        14886     12560   223     4310    09565          138.67 
78044771 10/18/2019  A00248932Abtech                         I0059791        1909018-  11000   113     5644    67801       14,407.96 
78044772 10/18/2019  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0059784        0102484   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 
                                                             I0059829        0102483   11000   411     5990    67300          197.00 
78044773 10/18/2019  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0059801        17769110  32000   422     4410    69400           27.59 
                                                             I0059815        17769010  33429   310     4410    69200          293.83 
                                                             I0059848        17768910  39000   314     4311    64991          403.89 
78044774 10/18/2019  A00200052AP Architects                  I0059813        11610     42350   000     5510    71003        1,826.25 
                                                                                       11007   401     5510    71004        1,978.71 
78044775 10/18/2019  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0059802        AB019393  11000   209     6415    17012           74.00 
78044776 10/18/2019  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0059778        208152    35000   301     5632    69700           47.50 
78044777 10/18/2019  A00292250Banks Pest Control             I0059772        725922    11000   431     5860    65100          165.00 
78044778 10/18/2019  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0059833        NOV 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 
78044779 10/18/2019  A00200105Brandco                        I0059804        22095     11000   431     4320    65100            9.65 
78044780 10/18/2019  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0059792        9920      39000   314     4316    64991          287.29 
                                                             I0059805        9919      11000   432     4316    67703          439.28 
78044781 10/18/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0059808        529024    11000   207     5641    49999          122.64 
78044782 10/18/2019  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0059771        50833834  11000   209     4311    04013          279.90 
78044783 10/18/2019  A00283035CCLC                           I0059768        10710     12477   203     5642    61200       27,767.00 
78044784 10/18/2019  A00297767Cintas Corporation             I0059775        90619006  35000   301     5880    69700          163.61 
                                                                                       35000   301     5880    69700          250.00 
78044785 10/18/2019  A00255627Compansol                      I0059806        00089617  12000   340     5210    64951        1,590.00 
78044786 10/18/2019  A00200213Council of Chief Librarians    I0059785        19-104    11000   203     5210    61200          150.00 
78044787 10/18/2019  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0059786        092019    12477   203     4211    61200           67.60 
78044788 10/18/2019  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0059823        100219    11000   110     5710    66003          876.50 
78044789 10/18/2019  A00200760Devine, William M.             I0059821        100719    11000   225     4410    60300          178.95 
78044790 10/18/2019  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0059832        NOV 19    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 
78044791 10/18/2019  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0059782        101019    12551   353     4310    64600          111.81 
                                                             I0059783        101119    12551   353     4410    64600           80.85 
78044792 10/18/2019  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0059796        11959011  11000   202     4310    60100           80.43 
                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           57.43 
78044793 10/18/2019  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0059799        2408375   11000   209     4311    19051          386.10 
78044794 10/18/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0059843        092219    31000   423     5840    69100           44.49 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044795 10/18/2019  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0059826        100719    12599   309     5710    64992          149.88 
78044796 10/18/2019  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0059781        2196148   11000   209     4311    04012        1,177.82 
78044797 10/18/2019  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0059788        69622179  12652   205     4311    12042          942.94 
                                                             I0059811        67405270  11000   352     4310    69619        3,651.37 
                                                             I0059812        69740971  11000   352     4310    69619          106.11 
78044798 10/18/2019  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0059844        6403225   11000   431     5840    65100          188.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,528.81 
78044799 10/18/2019  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0059852        101119    11510   313     5710    63300          139.20 
78044800 10/18/2019  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0059839        OCT 19    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78044801 10/18/2019  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0059779        001036    11000   421     5911    67200          786.75 
                                                             I0059780        001035    11000   421     5911    67200          626.25 
78044802 10/18/2019  A00096146Lemus, Everardo I.             I0059825        092619    33528   310     5710    69200          345.24 
78044803 10/18/2019  A00200735Liebert Cassidy Whitmore       I0059827        1480682   12571   411     5210    67300        4,050.00 
78044804 10/18/2019  A00302532Martinez, Windy                I0059834        092619    12653   301     5710    63900          143.84 
78044805 10/18/2019  A00002482May, James P.                  I0059853        100219    11000   209     4310    19011           34.70 
78044806 10/18/2019  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0059851        718661    11000   411     5510    67300          124.00 
78044807 10/18/2019  A00309624New Readers Press              I0059824        10092019  11999   000     7412    73900           53.00 
78044808 10/18/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059849        37814680  11000   411     4310    67300           86.75 
78044809 10/18/2019  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0059807        121035    11000   352     5750    69610        4,070.00 
78044810 10/18/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059847        100319    39000   314     5830    64991           25.77 
78044811 10/18/2019  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0059767        04257252  32000   422     4410    69400        2,871.04 
78044812 10/18/2019  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0059787        92166641  11000   205     5641    12042           26.17 
78044813 10/18/2019  A00201782Rodenhauser, Debora A.         I0059835        092719    11000   213     4311    10021           46.49 
                                                             I0059836        093019    11000   213     4311    10023           39.98 
78044814 10/18/2019  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0059773        SEP 19    12582   301     5510    67800          500.00 
78044815 10/18/2019  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0059789        I0019600  11000   411     6412    67300        1,024.88 
                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300          190.91 
                                                                                       11000   411     6412    67300          167.94 
78044816 10/18/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059769        092719    31000   423     4321    69100           44.22 
78044817 10/18/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059774        09.19.19  11000   301     5810    64500          146.13 
78044818 10/18/2019  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0059850        OCT 19    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,363.93 
78044819 10/18/2019  A00200400Stinson's                      I0059765        891280-0  11000   210     4318    22011          393.34 
                                                             I0059766        890855-0  11000   210     4318    22011          140.06 
                                                             I0059790        889235-0  11000   358     4318    62100          129.13 
78044820 10/18/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0059816        17996713  33429   310     4410    69200        3,841.89 
78044821 10/18/2019  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0059795        090119    11000   421     5912    67200        8,663.22 
78044822 10/18/2019  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0059803        101419    11000   353     7130    64600        2,383.00 
78044823 10/18/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059776        5071      11000   302     4110    63100        4,258.32 
78044824 10/18/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059800        9325      12000   353     4310    64600           74.97 
78044825 10/18/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059809        8624      11000   352     5950    69610           10.03 
78044826 10/18/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059820        3620      12562   223     4311    60103          398.97 
78044827 10/18/2019  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0059846        NOV 19    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78044828 10/18/2019  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0059777        102       11000   356     5970    68100          300.00 
                                                             I0059810        20-006    11000   352     5611    69612        1,187.50 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613        1,187.50 
78044829 10/18/2019  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0059840        100819    11000   353     7130    64600          497.00 
78044830 10/18/2019  A00256341Terminix                       I0059814        39020062  33428   310     5860    69200          145.00 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200          145.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          145.00 
78044831 10/18/2019  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0059837        100119    35819   357     5890    69700          850.40 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          854.40 
78044832 10/18/2019  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0059794        415397    39000   314     4310    64991          143.61 
78044833 10/18/2019  A00272407Turner, Jasmine B.             I0059822        10082019  11999   000     7412    73900          125.00 
78044834 10/18/2019  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0059817        4009130   33429   310     4410    69200        3,854.29 
78044835 10/18/2019  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0059841        OCT 19    11000   412     3350    59100       22,790.14 
                                                             I0059842        NOV 19    11000   412     3350    59100       23,064.72 
78044836 10/18/2019  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0059845        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          406.31 
78044837 10/18/2019  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0059828        98391546  11000   357     5840    69700          153.54 
78044838 10/18/2019  A00202272VWR International              I0059798        80877928  11000   209     4311    19051        1,068.24 
78044839 10/18/2019  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0059797        80878000  11000   209     4311    04011           10.67 
78044840 10/18/2019  A00200348Ware, Thomas B.                I0059838        092519    11000   202     5940    60100           21.70 
78044841 10/18/2019  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0059830        NOV 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 
78044842 10/18/2019  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0059793        99X00625  39000   314     5850    64991           97.53 
78044843 10/18/2019  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0059831        NOV 19    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 
78044844 10/18/2019  A00249981Zahourek Systems, Inc.         I0059770        24917     11000   209     4311    04013          143.40 
78044845 10/22/2019  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0059869        AB028502  11000   209     6415    17013        2,738.80 
78044846 10/22/2019  A00293892Biolog, Inc.                   I0059861        559872    11000   209     4311    04012          658.39 
78044847 10/22/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059890        100219    35819   357     5890    69700          111.77 
78044848 10/22/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0059863        530073    11000   224     4318    60200          129.89 
78044849 10/22/2019  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0059888        101619    11000   208     5643    15011           49.95 
78044850 10/22/2019  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0059873        50798251  11000   209     4311    04013        1,991.36 
78044851 10/22/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059858        VHD1124   11000   431     6415    65100           82.58 
                                                                                       11000   431     6415    65100          135.14 
78044851 10/22/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059859        VFJ6570   11000   113     4312    67801           79.47 
                                                             I0059860        VFS1146   11000   113     4312    67801          107.25 
78044852 10/22/2019  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0059892        1009683   33429   310     4310    69200           58.16 
                                                             I0059893        1009682   33428   310     4310    69200          165.17 
78044853 10/22/2019  A00201565Chabot-Las Positas Comm. Col   I0059881        10717183  12495   319     5710    61900           75.00 
78044854 10/22/2019  A00302543Darby Dental Supply, LLC       I0059885        6780606   12651   205     4311    12042          108.90 
78044855 10/22/2019  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0059867        12422011  11000   202     4310    60100          125.56 
78044856 10/22/2019  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0059898        101019    11000   225     5710    60300          179.23 
78044857 10/22/2019  A00214919Evisions, Inc.                 I0059874        INV10033  11000   113     5642    67801        2,026.50 
                                                                                       11000   421     5642    67200        2,026.50 
                                                                                       12582   301     5642    64500        2,026.50 
                                                                                       11000   202     5642    60100        2,026.50 
78044858 10/22/2019  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0059864        69496455  32000   422     4410    69400          413.18 
78044859 10/22/2019  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0059865        20711427  32000   422     4410    69400           70.16 
78044860 10/22/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0059876        57031007  11000   431     5840    65700          148.65 
78044861 10/22/2019  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0059877        57341010  11000   431     5840    65700           47.66 
78044862 10/22/2019  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0059862        2198677   11000   209     4311    04012           93.81 
78044863 10/22/2019  A00310304Jimenez Murguia, Salvador      I0059889        100919    11000   202     5980    60100           30.50 
78044864 10/22/2019  A00277823MailFinance Inc.               I0059897        P7961484  11000   411     5950    67300          131.56 
78044865 10/22/2019  A00200795NASFAA                         I0059878        INV00000  12569   353     5510    64600       30,000.00 
78044866 10/22/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059854        101519    11000   431     5830    65700       11,290.76 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,821.04 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        2,037.52 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        2,037.52 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,037.54 
78044867 10/22/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059895        10/02/19  12560   223     5830    09565          580.76 
78044868 10/22/2019  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0059870        100719    11000   313     4310    63300          284.37 
78044869 10/22/2019  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0059855        401105    11000   208     6411    15010        1,007.31 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044870 10/22/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059872        101019    11000   209     4310    49999          118.91 
78044871 10/22/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059887        101719    11000   411     5641    67300          195.66 
78044872 10/22/2019  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0059894        R-001496  33588   310     5880    69200          151.38 
78044873 10/22/2019  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0059882        101319    12495   319     5710    61900          552.90 
78044874 10/22/2019  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0059866        17997617  32000   422     4410    69400       16,582.28 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,199.22 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        3,928.22 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           81.20 
78044875 10/22/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059857        9761      12551   353     4310    64600            3.39 
78044876 10/22/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059868        9561      12000   303     4310    64300           64.03 
78044877 10/22/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059891        8889      33429   310     4310    69200          450.29 
78044878 10/22/2019  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0059871        20-003    39000   314     5890    64991          250.00 
78044879 10/22/2019  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0059883        10/11/19  11000   302     5710    63100          609.87 
78044880 10/22/2019  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0059899        100419    12560   223     5710    60103           62.64 
78044881 10/22/2019  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0059884        39734105  11000   113     5612    00000        4,507.25 
78044882 10/22/2019  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0059875        101119    11000   431     5810    65700        1,067.30 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          218.60 
78044883 10/22/2019  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0059886        10/11/19  11000   431     5810    65700        1,885.37 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          386.16 
78044884 10/22/2019  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0059856        101016-2  11000   212     2461    49999           42.90 
78044885 10/22/2019  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0059879        80273792  11000   352     4310    69610           24.20 
78044886 10/22/2019  A00247325WESTOP                         I0059880        XSNBYRR4  12000   340     5710    64951          500.00 
78044887 10/22/2019  A00272268Woodall, Natalie E.            I0059896        093019    12000   303     4410    64300          135.00 
78044888 10/25/2019  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0059944        102019    12551   353     5710    64600          357.28 
78044889 10/25/2019  A00200437Anderson, Amber D.             I0059946        102419    11000   358     5510    62100          300.00 
78044890 10/25/2019  A00200812Bound Tree Medical             I0059948        83386419  11000   209     4311    49999        1,675.04 
78044891 10/25/2019  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0059904        2235853   11000   213     4311    10021          359.67 
78044892 10/25/2019  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0059938        INV24485  31000   423     4310    69100          739.56 
78044893 10/25/2019  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0059911        100419    12642   223     5710    68900          150.80 
                                                             I0059913        101519    12562   223     5710    60103        1,355.74 
78044894 10/25/2019  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0059929        2201630   11000   209     4311    04012          246.36 
78044895 10/25/2019  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0059927        70076401  12651   205     4311    12042          140.93 
                                                             I0059928        70075263  11000   205     4311    12042        1,119.09 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          192.56 
                                                             I0059935        69740972  11000   352     4310    69619          110.47 
                                                             I0059941        70075883  11000   205     4311    12042           84.81 
78044896 10/25/2019  A00270994Legal Books Distributing       I0059937        505314    31000   423     4110    69100          312.00 
78044897 10/25/2019  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0059916        101219    39000   314     5710    64991          563.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5710    64991          231.29 
78044898 10/25/2019  A00002482May, James P.                  I0059912        100519    11000   209     5740    19011          189.00 
78044899 10/25/2019  A00209760MTS IntegraTRAK, INC           I0059906        2019-441  11000   113     5644    67801        1,044.75 
78044900 10/25/2019  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0059915        V1909000  11000   306     4310    49306          985.00 
78044901 10/25/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059910        38212800  33528   310     4310    69200          208.05 
                                                             I0059917        39102302  11000   110     4310    66003          458.23 
                                                             I0059918        39017996  11000   352     4310    69610           56.82 
                                                             I0059919        38852968  39000   314     4311    64991          284.75 
                                                             I0059920        39055837  11000   210     4310    13052            6.70 
                                                             I0059921        38770775  11000   210     4310    21056           29.01 
                                                             I0059922        38743242  11000   209     4311    19111          155.60 
                                                             I0059923        38740574  11000   421     4310    67200          132.45 
                                                             I0059924        38658479  12463   223     4310    60103           71.32 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
                                                             I0059925        38658629  12401   353     4310    64600          258.32 
                                                             I0059926        38524620  11000   209     4310    19051          137.42 
78044902 10/25/2019  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0059940        10/15/19  31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
                                                                                       31000   423     5820    69100          713.29 
78044903 10/25/2019  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0059900        20366851  32000   422     4410    69400        1,581.02 
78044904 10/25/2019  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0059903        101519    12643   223     4310    09565           32.42 
78044905 10/25/2019  A00292796Safe 1 Credit Union            I0059936        43771013  31000   423     4321    69100          117.99 
                                                                                       31000   423     4310    69100           69.71 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            7.98 
78044906 10/25/2019  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0059914        101819    11000   203     5710    61200          179.22 
78044907 10/25/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059908        100319    11000   306     4310    49306           36.98 
78044908 10/25/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059930        10/17/19  11000   301     5810    64500          125.40 
78044909 10/25/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059942        10-17-19  11000   113     4310    67801          158.54 
78044910 10/25/2019  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0059939        R-001529  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78044911 10/25/2019  A00200400Stinson's                      I0059907        893050-0  11000   353     4318    64600            0.01 
                                                                                       11000   212     4318    49999          393.35 
                                                                                       11000   357     4318    69700           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   357     4318    69700          285.79 
                                                             I0059943        888927-0  11000   353     4318    64600           73.78 
                                                                                       11000   353     4318    64600          190.54 
                                                                                       11000   120     4318    66002          249.42 
78044912 10/25/2019  A00200425Taft College                   I0059901        081919    31000   423     7130    69100        3,090.00 
78044913 10/25/2019  A00200425Taft College                   I0059902        081219    31000   423     7130    69100        2,130.00 
78044914 10/25/2019  A00200425Taft College                   I0059931        092319    31000   423     7130    69100        1,410.00 
78044915 10/25/2019  A00200425Taft College                   I0059932        091619    31000   423     7130    69100        1,020.00 
78044916 10/25/2019  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0059909        4009127   32000   422     4411    69400          233.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400        8,995.18 
78044917 10/25/2019  A00201117Vernier                        I0059947        5351051   11000   209     4311    04011           27.38 
78044918 10/25/2019  A00202272VWR International              I0059905        80878120  11000   209     4311    19051          958.52 
78044919 10/25/2019  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0059945        80879274  11000   209     4311    04011          141.06 
78044920 10/25/2019  A00200354Wells, Susan J.                I0059934        101719    39000   312     5710    64991          240.91 
78044921 10/28/2019  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0059969        NOV 19    11000   412     3350    59100       18,713.70 
78044922 10/28/2019  A00309647Alvarez, Maria                 I0059962        201       12639   301     5510    64900          141.26 
78044923 10/28/2019  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0059967        AB051451  11000   213     6415    49999          700.00 
                                                                                       11000   213     6415    11051          424.00 
                                                                                       11000   213     5990    11051            6.05 
78044924 10/28/2019  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0059968        06404950  31000   423     5840    69100          124.97 
78044925 10/28/2019  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0059976        531921    11000   113     4318    00000          178.93 
78044926 10/28/2019  A00200161CDW-G                          I0059952        VJL2651   12582   301     5644    67800          182.98 
                                                             I0059977        VKD9812   11000   120     4310    66002           22.97 
78044927 10/28/2019  A00200181City of Taft                   I0059959        0819DOJW  11000   352     5985    08350           32.00 
78044928 10/28/2019  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0059965        101619    11000   101     5710    66004        1,703.96 
78044929 10/28/2019  A00200279Educational Testing Service    I0059957        SP200671  11000   306     4310    49306           30.00 
78044930 10/28/2019  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0059960        69533611  32000   422     4410    69400          721.53 
78044931 10/28/2019  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0059961        20711429  32000   422     4410    69400           31.28 
78044932 10/28/2019  A00246798Golling, Leigh                 I0059973        102319    11000   213     5740    49999           98.00 
78044933 10/28/2019  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0059971        102219    11000   209     4311    04013            9.62 
78044934 10/28/2019  A00057406Lopez, Michelle D.             I0059963        201       12639   301     5510    64900          141.26 
78044935 10/28/2019  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0059972        102019    11000   209     4311    04011            8.00 
78044936 10/28/2019  A00312906Mi Casita Restaurant, Inc.     I0059950        10252019  12000   303     4410    64300          194.85 
                                                                                       12000   305     4410    64301          194.85 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-October-19 through 31-October-19 FY 19-20 
78044937 10/28/2019  A00309640Murillo, Lilia                 I0059949        302       12639   301     5510    64900          141.26 
78044938 10/28/2019  A00312614National Association of Camp   I0059958        151244    35000   301     5210    69700           75.00 
78044939 10/28/2019  A00200498Office Depot                   I0059955        38295853  11000   358     4310    62100          154.69 
78044940 10/28/2019  A00312483PurpleAir, LLC                 I0059951        PA1609    11000   352     4310    69619          261.69 
78044941 10/28/2019  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0059966        10.17.19  11000   205     5641    12042          220.57 
78044942 10/28/2019  A00200400Stinson's                      I0059953        893050-1  11000   353     4318    64600           16.08 
                                                             I0059975        894489-1  11000   207     4318    08351          324.81 
                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           55.76 
                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           80.12 
78044943 10/28/2019  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0059956        201950    11000   601     7130    70990       19,035.00 
78044944 10/28/2019  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0059954        8170      11000   358     4310    62100           21.44 
78044945 10/28/2019  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0059964        108       11000   101     5970    66004           90.00 
78044946 10/28/2019  A00202272VWR International              I0059970        80880035  11000   209     4311    19051          300.46 
78044947 10/28/2019  A00200378WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca   I0059974        3188      11000   101     5720    66004          571.79 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,920,101.14 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         10/08/2019 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0052810    10/02/2019 10/02/2019         $685,305.00   
               10/23/2019 A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0052313 1  08/14/2019 08/14/2019             $232.00     
               10/24/2019 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0052993    10/23/2019 10/23/2019          $19,035.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $704,340.00 
AOMEGA         10/02/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052790    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $226.58   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0052785    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $492.45   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052533    09/05/2019 09/05/2019             $116.77   
                                                                  P0052793    09/30/2019 09/30/2019              $73.72   
                                                                  P0052795    09/30/2019 09/30/2019               $3.17   
                                                                  P0052796    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $501.22   
                                                                  P0052798    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $942.94   
                                                                  P0052800    10/01/2019 10/01/2019             $452.87   
               10/14/2019 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0052848    10/07/2019 10/07/2019              $26.17   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052846    10/07/2019 10/07/2019           $2,500.00     
               10/21/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052908    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $140.93   
                                                                  P0052909    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $86.62   
               10/22/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052907    10/14/2019 10/14/2019           $1,311.64   
               10/28/2019 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0053041    10/28/2019 10/28/2019             $164.85     
                          A00200729  Landauer, Inc.               P0053040    10/28/2019 10/28/2019              $47.50     
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0053039    10/28/2019 10/28/2019             $356.42     
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052973    10/21/2019 10/21/2019             $220.57   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0053005    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $836.18     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,500.60 
DDURAN         10/02/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052777    09/27/2019 09/27/2019             $750.68     
                                                                  P0052806    10/02/2019 10/02/2019             $137.42   
                          A00249981  Zahourek Systems, Inc.       P0052794    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $152.70   
               10/03/2019 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0052778    09/27/2019 09/27/2019           $1,300.72     
               10/07/2019 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0052807    10/02/2019 10/02/2019           $2,202.43   
               10/08/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052850    10/07/2019 10/07/2019              $17.08   
               10/11/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052889    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $45.23   
                                                                  P0052890    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $29.01   
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0052897    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $452.92     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052863    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $155.59   
                          A00201117  Vernier                      P0052845    10/07/2019 10/07/2019              $31.38   
                          A00201782  Rodenhauser, Debora A.       P0052861    10/08/2019 10/08/2019              $46.49   
                          A00293892  Biolog, Inc.                 P0052841    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $691.78   
               10/12/2019 A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0052855    10/07/2019 10/07/2019             $137.86   
               10/21/2019 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0052956    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $179.23   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052965    10/18/2019 10/18/2019              $35.35   
                                                                  P0052967    10/18/2019 10/18/2019              $10.27   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0052972    10/21/2019 10/21/2019              $76.26   
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0052917    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $50.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052933    10/15/2019 10/15/2019              $62.59   
                                                                  P0052949    10/16/2019 10/16/2019              $54.20   
                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0052931    10/15/2019 10/15/2019               $5.80     
                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0052936    10/15/2019 10/15/2019             $125.56   
               10/22/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052925    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $458.23   
                          A00200812  Bound Tree Medical           P0052930    10/15/2019 10/15/2019           $1,697.52     
               10/28/2019 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0053036    10/28/2019 10/28/2019             $500.00     
                          A00312921  Synergy Sports Technology, L P0052992    10/23/2019 10/23/2019           $1,000.00   
                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0052998    10/23/2019 10/23/2019             $200.00     
                          A00201119  Design Science, Inc.         P0052991    10/23/2019 10/23/2019             $279.65     
                          A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0052985    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $259.99   
               10/29/2019 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0053051    10/29/2019 10/29/2019             $200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,345.94 
DHICKS         10/02/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052761    09/26/2019 09/26/2019              $37.74   
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0052784    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $235.95   
               10/03/2019 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0052759    09/26/2019 09/26/2019           $3,129.78   
               10/07/2019 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0052744    09/24/2019 09/24/2019           $1,137.49   
               10/10/2019 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052797    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $129.12   
                          A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0052755    09/26/2019 09/26/2019           $1,383.74   
                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0052534    09/05/2019 09/05/2019          $14,407.96   
               10/11/2019 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052883    10/09/2019 10/09/2019             $393.35   
                                                                  P0052869    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $140.07   
               10/14/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052854    10/07/2019 10/07/2019             $217.72   
                          A00214919  Evisions, Inc.               P0052815    10/03/2019 10/03/2019           $8,106.00   
               10/15/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052926    10/15/2019 10/15/2019             $182.98   
               10/17/2019 A00309725  123 Security Products        P0052950    10/16/2019 10/16/2019             $470.44     
               10/21/2019 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0052927    10/15/2019 10/15/2019           $2,187.03     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052960    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $766.35   
               10/22/2019 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0052939    10/16/2019 10/16/2019              $22.97   
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0052940    10/16/2019 10/16/2019             $805.00     
                          A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0052928    10/15/2019 10/15/2019           $1,137.49   
               10/23/2019 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052781    09/27/2019 09/27/2019             $513.74   
               10/24/2019 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0053004    10/24/2019 10/24/2019           $1,496.78     
               10/25/2019 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0053022    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $156.56     
               10/28/2019 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0052937    10/15/2019 10/15/2019           $1,130.05   
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0053015    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $460.70   
               10/30/2019 A00286277  Synapse Technologies, Inc.   P0053000    10/24/2019 10/24/2019           $4,343.70     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0052988    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $112.88   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $43,105.59 
DRIOS          10/07/2019 A00105896  Hill, Laura L.               P0052747    09/25/2019 09/25/2019              $12.33   
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0052745    09/24/2019 09/24/2019              $25.00   
                          A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0052791    09/30/2019 09/30/2019              $30.00   
               10/11/2019 A00200374  Patterson, Paula R.          P0052878    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $68.00     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0052860    07/01/2019 07/01/2019             $250.00   
                          A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0052879    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $68.00     
               10/14/2019 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0052898    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $25.77   
               10/22/2019 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              P0052876    10/09/2019 10/09/2019             $554.60     
                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0052948    10/16/2019 10/16/2019              $75.74     
               10/23/2019 A00200717  Kern Regional Center         P0052958    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $200.00     
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0052313    08/14/2019 08/14/2019             $795.00   
               10/30/2019 A00201172  Waugh, Victoria A.           P0053011    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $101.31     
                          A00313053  Syracuse University          P0053010    10/24/2019 10/24/2019           $1,073.96     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,279.71 
GDUNHAM        10/08/2019 A00200343  Vistar Corporation           P0052866    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $680.74   
                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0052864    10/08/2019 10/08/2019           $1,271.10   
                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0052865    10/08/2019 10/08/2019              $46.48   
               10/10/2019 A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0052888    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $27.59   
               10/15/2019 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0052932    10/15/2019 10/15/2019           $2,871.04   
               10/17/2019 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0052945    10/16/2019 10/16/2019          $21,963.11   
                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0052941    10/16/2019 10/16/2019              $70.16   
                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0052954    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $413.18   
               10/22/2019 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0052955    10/17/2019 10/17/2019          $90,183.18   
                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0052978    10/22/2019 10/22/2019           $1,581.02   
               10/24/2019 A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0053002    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $721.53   
                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0053001    10/24/2019 10/24/2019              $31.28   
               10/30/2019 A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0053045    10/29/2019 10/29/2019              $31.28   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $119,891.69 
HCASH          10/21/2019 A00310304  Jimenez Murguia, Salvador    P0052934    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $30.50   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $30.50 
JEDMAISTON     10/10/2019 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052812    10/03/2019 10/03/2019             $216.58   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052858    10/08/2019 10/08/2019              $10.03   
                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0052856    10/08/2019 10/08/2019           $4,070.00   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0052124    07/23/2019 07/23/2019           $3,882.44   
               10/11/2019 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0052901    10/11/2019 10/11/2019              $34.50   
                          A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0052857    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $122.64   
               10/17/2019 A00200394  Sport & Cycle                P0052929    10/15/2019 10/15/2019             $673.89     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052906    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $56.82   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0052900    10/11/2019 10/11/2019              $24.20   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0052859    10/08/2019 10/08/2019           $2,375.00   
                          A00280354  Gail Materials               P0052884    10/09/2019 10/09/2019           $1,954.55     
               10/24/2019 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0053006    10/24/2019 10/24/2019           $6,080.00     
               10/25/2019 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0053017    10/25/2019 10/25/2019           $1,330.00     
               10/29/2019 A00200618  Gardener's Supply            P0052513    09/04/2019 09/04/2019           $2,458.13   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,288.78 
JGARRETT       10/22/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0052957    10/17/2019 10/17/2019              $36.98   
                          A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0052887    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $985.00   
               10/25/2019 A00200279  Educational Testing Service  P0052990    10/23/2019 10/23/2019              $30.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,051.98 
JMADDING       10/03/2019 A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0052779    09/27/2019 09/27/2019           $7,266.54   
                          A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0052814    10/03/2019 10/03/2019              $45.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052799    10/01/2019 10/01/2019             $146.79   
               10/04/2019 A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0052817    10/03/2019 10/03/2019             $169.88   
               10/07/2019 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0052780    09/27/2019 09/27/2019              $71.51   
                          A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0052760    09/26/2019 09/26/2019         $303,625.00   
                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0052825    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $88.75   
                          A00200043  American Express             P0052840    10/04/2019 10/04/2019           $6,571.06   
               10/10/2019 A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0052843    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $213.44   
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0052844    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $500.00   
               10/11/2019 A00200760  Devine, William M.           P0052851    10/07/2019 10/07/2019             $171.11   
               10/15/2019 A00200052  AP Architects                P0052874    10/09/2019 10/09/2019           $3,804.96   
               10/22/2019 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0052924    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $299.20     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052977    10/22/2019 10/22/2019              $64.62   
               10/24/2019 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0053009    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $500.00     
               10/29/2019 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0052904    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $157.02   
               10/30/2019 A00200396  Spurr                        P0052392 1  08/21/2019 08/21/2019           $2,698.42     
                                                                  P0052392    08/21/2019 08/21/2019          $38,198.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $361,893.30 
JROTHGEB       10/02/2019 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0052726    09/23/2019 09/23/2019              $84.15   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0052803    10/02/2019 10/02/2019             $499.40   
               10/11/2019 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0052822    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $138.67   
                                                                  P0052823    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $23.33   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052813    10/03/2019 10/03/2019             $398.97   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052828    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $88.59   
               10/21/2019 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0052953    10/17/2019 10/17/2019              $28.00     
                                                                  P0052951    10/17/2019 10/17/2019              $32.42   
               10/24/2019 A00272600  Beard Family Trust           P0052853    10/07/2019 10/07/2019          $28,000.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/28/2019 A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0052995    10/23/2019 10/23/2019             $266.85     
                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0053016    10/25/2019 10/25/2019              $28.00     
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0052997    10/23/2019 10/23/2019             $425.05     
                          A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0053038    10/28/2019 10/28/2019             $131.58     
                          A00312904  CalPac Pizza II, LLC         P0052982    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $181.67   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0052975    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $955.32     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $31,282.00 
KEHELMS        10/23/2019 A00258705  El Dorado Trading Group      P0052984    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $739.56   
                          A00270994  Legal Books Distributing     P0052986    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $312.00   
                          A00292796  Safe 1 Credit Union          P0052987    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $195.68   
               10/24/2019 A00312701  Heads-Up Performance, INC.   P0052486    10/22/2019 10/22/2019             $518.64     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,765.88 
KHELMS         10/22/2019 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0052892    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $58.16   
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0052891    10/10/2019 10/10/2019              $84.75     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052894    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $208.05   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052896    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $450.29   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0052893    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $165.17   
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0052895    10/10/2019 10/10/2019             $151.38   
               10/30/2019 A00084609  Ruiz, Cindy                  P0053060    10/30/2019 10/30/2019              $22.00     
                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0053062    10/30/2019 10/30/2019          $46,140.00     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0053061    10/30/2019 10/30/2019          $58,556.00     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0053058    10/30/2019 10/30/2019             $177.43     
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0053059    10/30/2019 10/30/2019              $78.75     
                                                                  P0053067    10/30/2019 10/30/2019              $26.25     
                          A00292936  Albertson's LLC              P0053063    10/30/2019 10/30/2019           $3,345.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $109,463.23 
MBLANCO        10/14/2019 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0052911    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $47.50   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0052912    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $300.00   
                          A00297767  Cintas Corporation           P0052916    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $413.61   
               10/15/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052915    10/14/2019 10/14/2019           $4,258.32   
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0052910    10/14/2019 10/14/2019           $5,000.00     
               10/17/2019 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0052946    10/16/2019 10/16/2019             $280.00     
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0052947    10/16/2019 10/16/2019             $300.00     
                          A00200985  Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.    P0052938    10/15/2019 10/15/2019             $284.37   
               10/18/2019 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0052971    10/18/2019 10/18/2019             $111.17   
               10/23/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052914    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $154.69   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052913    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $21.44   
               10/24/2019 A00057406  Lopez, Michelle D.           P0053014    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $141.26   
                          A00309640  Murillo, Lilia               P0053012    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $141.26   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00309647  Alvarez, Maria               P0053013    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $141.26   
                          A00312614  National Association of Camp P0052996    10/23/2019 10/23/2019              $75.00   
               10/30/2019 A00200360  Westec                       P0053066    10/30/2019 10/30/2019           $9,900.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,569.88 
MSANCHEZ       10/03/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052808    10/02/2019 10/31/2019          $23,000.00     
               10/04/2019 A00284394  Perez, Nanette Michelle.     P0052824    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00293046  Vargas, Selene Magaly.       P0052819    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00294583  Cartwright, Malissa Marie.   P0052820    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00295000  Dominguez, Ana L.            P0052818    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00297372  Orozco, Breanna Nicole.      P0052821    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
               10/07/2019 A00200425  Taft College                 P0052809    10/02/2019 10/31/2019           $8,300.00     
               10/10/2019 A00263891  Martinez Ceballos, Diego A.  P0052835    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00268809  Hill, Regina K.              P0052839    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $85.00   
                          A00272268  Woodall, Natalie Elise.      P0052880    10/09/2019 10/31/2019             $135.00   
                          A00286904  Luevano Flores, Edwin Axel.  P0052838    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00293088  Tovar, Mireida               P0052837    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00295199  Montes, Ana Jacqueline.      P0052833    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
                          A00296589  Thompson, Jourdan Nicole.    P0052836    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $85.00   
                          A00298157  Ross, Erika Breanna.         P0052832    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $95.00   
               10/15/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052935    10/15/2019 10/31/2019              $64.03   
               10/22/2019 A00312906  Mi Casita Restaurant, Inc.   P0052980    10/22/2019 10/31/2019             $600.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,219.03 
MTOFTE         10/11/2019 A00200213  Council of Chief Librarians  P0052816    10/03/2019 10/03/2019             $150.00   
                          A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0052852    10/07/2019 10/07/2019              $67.60   
                          A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0052875    10/09/2019 10/09/2019             $179.22   
               10/14/2019 A00283035  CCLC                         P0052847    10/07/2019 10/07/2019          $27,767.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,163.82 
MWHITE         10/03/2019 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0052732    09/24/2019 09/24/2019           $1,300.18   
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0052787    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $476.84     
                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0052788    09/30/2019 09/30/2019           $1,181.03   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0052792    09/30/2019 09/30/2019             $656.25   
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0052786    09/30/2019 09/30/2019           $7,400.25   
                          A00203460  Ernest Packaging Solutions   P0052789    09/30/2019 09/30/2019           $3,290.86   
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0052805    10/02/2019 10/02/2019             $103.03   
               10/07/2019 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0052802    10/02/2019 10/02/2019           $1,768.80   
               10/15/2019 A00306852  DeWalt Corporation           P0052872    10/09/2019 10/09/2019           $1,440.00   
                          A00312623  ACS Mechanical               P0052877    10/09/2019 10/09/2019           $2,038.36   
               10/16/2019 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0052873    10/09/2019 10/09/2019             $493.56   
               10/24/2019 A00284757  Burroughs, Bruce Michael.    P0052881    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $49.70   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               10/30/2019 A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0053056    10/30/2019 10/30/2019           $4,000.00     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0053057    10/30/2019 10/30/2019             $840.84     
                          A00234624  Garcia Roofing, Inc.         P0053055    10/30/2019 10/30/2019          $38,765.00     
                          A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0053048    10/29/2019 10/29/2019             $483.00     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0053047    10/29/2019 10/29/2019              $38.87     
               10/31/2019 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0053075    10/31/2019 10/31/2019             $836.63     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0053079    10/31/2019 10/31/2019           $3,254.35     
                          A00306852  DeWalt Corporation           P0053073    10/31/2019 10/31/2019             $271.40     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $68,688.95 
NFIGUEROA      10/10/2019 A00272407  Turner, Jasmine Bertha Lucit P0052867    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $125.00   
                          A00309624  New Readers Press            P0052885    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $53.00   
               10/29/2019 A00259437  Ramirez-Calderon, Juan       P0053023    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $169.56     
                          A00282072  Moreno, Marcos               P0053025    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $396.00     
                          A00282280  Cisneros, Alondra            P0052994    10/23/2019 10/23/2019           $1,038.00     
                          A00287216  Garza, Sabrina Adelina.      P0052999    10/23/2019 10/23/2019              $13.75     
                          A00210528  Mears, Amber Renee.          P0053031    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $125.00     
                          A00251592  Acosta, Glenda Antolina.     P0053028    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $125.00     
                          A00279218  Ponce Mezta, Lacey Francelia P0053035    10/28/2019 10/28/2019           $1,336.00     
                          A00280917  Mendoza, Isabel Alejandra.   P0053029    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $125.00     
                          A00281792  Borrecco, Madison R.         P0053026    10/25/2019 10/25/2019              $22.00     
                          A00281980  Romans-Kroll, Madeline C.    P0053027    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $230.00     
                          A00286380  Gary, Leeanna Gwenyth.       P0053034    10/28/2019 10/28/2019           $1,336.00     
                          A00289174  Ramirez, Alfonso D.          P0053032    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $300.00     
                          A00290718  Garcia, Steven Alexis.       P0053033    10/28/2019 10/28/2019             $368.00     
                          A00291707  Sanchez, Brianna Celeste.    P0053030    10/25/2019 10/25/2019             $125.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,887.31 
RWELBORN       10/03/2019 A00210927  CareerAmerica, LLC           P0052801    10/02/2019 10/02/2019           $3,350.00   
               10/04/2019 A00261201  Proforma Progressive Marketi P0052811    10/02/2019 10/02/2019             $618.79   
               10/10/2019 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0052829    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $258.33   
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0052842    10/04/2019 10/04/2019          $19,720.00     
               10/14/2019 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0052902    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $111.81   
                                                                  P0052903    10/14/2019 10/14/2019              $80.85   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052882    10/09/2019 10/09/2019              $74.97   
               10/17/2019 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0052905    10/14/2019 10/14/2019           $2,383.00   
               10/18/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052962    10/17/2019 10/17/2019               $3.39   
               10/21/2019 A00280973  School Datebooks             P0052943    10/16/2019 10/16/2019          $10,158.72     
               10/22/2019 A00200795  NASFAA                       P0052944    10/16/2019 10/16/2019          $30,000.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $66,759.86 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-October-2019 through 31-October-2019 
 

FY 19-20 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
SCRISS         10/28/2019 A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0053008    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $571.79   
                          A00200432  Taft Union High School       P0053020    10/25/2019 10/25/2019              $90.00   
                          A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0053007    10/24/2019 10/24/2019           $1,703.93   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,365.72 
SENTRIKIN      10/18/2019 A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0052968    10/18/2019 10/18/2019             $325.00     
                                                                  P0052969    10/18/2019 10/18/2019             $766.00     
                          A00247325  WESTOP                       P0052970    10/18/2019 10/18/2019             $650.00     
               10/22/2019 A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0052921    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $191.00     
                                                                  P0052922    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $130.00     
                                                                  P0052923    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $112.00     
                          A00247325  WESTOP                       P0052919    10/14/2019 10/14/2019             $500.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,674.00 
TROMANDIA      10/10/2019 A00201565  Chabot-Las Positas Comm.  ColP0052830    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $75.00   
                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0052827    10/04/2019 10/04/2019             $581.05   
               10/11/2019 A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0052826    10/04/2019 10/11/2019              $42.90   
               10/18/2019 A00285779  AVID Center                  P0052966    10/18/2019 10/19/2019             $900.00     
               10/22/2019 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0052952    10/17/2019 10/18/2019             $260.61     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,859.56 
TROWDEN        10/10/2019 A00200735  Liebert Cassidy Whitmore     P0052871    10/08/2019 10/08/2019           $4,050.00   
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0052862    10/08/2019 10/08/2019             $331.43   
                          A00277759  Goodman, Daniel Sides.       P0052834    10/04/2019 10/04/2019              $74.00   
               10/22/2019 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0052979    10/22/2019 10/22/2019           $3,132.00     
               10/24/2019 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0053003    10/24/2019 10/24/2019             $928.00     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0052981    10/22/2019 10/22/2019              $32.00   
               10/25/2019 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0053018    10/25/2019 10/25/2019           $3,899.00     
                                                                  P0053021    10/25/2019 10/25/2019           $1,143.00     
               10/29/2019 A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0052961    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $902.00   
               10/30/2019 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0052964    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $480.00     
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0052963    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $240.00     
                          A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0052959    10/17/2019 10/17/2019             $131.10     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,342.53 



          Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

November 13, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 14. 
 

A. Academic Employment 
 
1. 2019-20 Extra Duty 

Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date 
a. Abbott, Amar CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
b. Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
c. Layne, David CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
d. Romero, Megan CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
e. Sheibani, Shahrzad CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
f. Sicari, Chad CVC-OEI Grant - CTE CVC OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 

 
2. 2019-20 Extra Duty 

Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date 
a. Abbott, Amar Completed or Attending OEI POCR Training 3 $70.63* 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
b. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Completed or Attending OEI POCR Training 3 $70.63* 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 
c. Van Ry, Veronica Completed or Attending OEI POCR Training 3 $70.63* 7/16/19 – 6/30/20 

*Not to Exceed 10 hours total per month. 
 
2.  2019 Athletic Assignments 

Item Name Assignment Step Stipend Effective Date 
a. Gardner, Andrea Volunteer Assistant Softball Coach -- -- 1/1/20 - 5/31/20 
b. Hipa, Christine Assistant Softball Coach -- $5,037.35* 1/1/20 - 5/31/20 

*Increased to full stipend. 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

November 13, 2019 
 

Agenda Item 14.    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

 
 

B.  Classified Management Employment 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
Grade/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Effective Date 
1.  Instruction     

a. Avina, Nicole Distance Learning Coordinator 7/9 $72,031.00 10/21/2019 
 

C.  Confidential Employment 
 

 
 
Item 

 
 

Name 

 
 

Position 

 
Grade/ 

Step 

 
 

Salary 

 
 

Effective Date 
1.  Superintendent/President     

a. Young, Brandy Senior Research Assistant 10/4 $72,668.00 11/18/19 
 

D. Classified Employment 
 

 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Administrative Services       
a. Verhoeven, Maarten Class B Driver Pool Substitute 10F $20.69/hour A/N 10/18/2019 
        

2. Instruction       
a. Hill, Zhang Tutor Substitute 13F $22.28/hour 19 10/28/2019 
b. Morales, Rebekah Distance Education Aide I 47.5% 15A $18.34/hour 19 10/28/2019 
c. Morris, Ashley Library & Learning Resources Tech.  Substitute 14A $17.90/hour A/N 11/04/2019 
↓ Rocha, Destiny Library & Learning Resources Tech.  Substitute 14A $17.90/hour A/N 11/04/2019 

d. Wise, Orion Learning Center Administration 
Clerk – Extra Hours Temporary 13A $17.46/hour A/N 11/07/2019 

        
3. Superintendent/President       

a. Duran Bravo, Vanessa Children’s Center Associate Teacher 47.5% 5A $14.33/hour 19 10/7/2019  



      Appendix II 
 

2 
 

 
E. Resignations/Retirements 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Adema, Lisa Children’s Center Teacher -- -- -- -- 1/02/2020 
b. Richards, Steven TCI Instructional Aide -- -- -- -- 12/30/2019 
c. Hudson, Richard Computer Support Technician I -- -- -- -- 10/31/2019 

 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 20,536,300 20,536,300 6,798,578 0 13,737,722
8800 Local Revenues 8,044,411 8,090,667 1,276,230 0 6,814,437

28,580,711 28,626,967 8,074,808 0 20,552,159Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020
FOR THE MONTH ENDING OCTOBER 31, 2019



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,789,915 9,539,299 2,481,019 0 7,058,280
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 5,637,172 5,876,663 1,720,645 0 4,156,018
3000 Employee Benefits 7,513,782 7,517,039 2,218,406 337,172 4,961,461
4000 Supplies and Materials 487,096 487,222 126,962 94,244 266,017
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,416,483 4,462,034 1,282,873 1,233,626 1,945,536
6000 Capital Outlay 209,208 217,654 96,244 1,194 120,216
7000 Other Outgo 128,055 128,055 115,567 0 12,488
7200 Transfers 399,000 399,000 79,579 10,217 309,204

28,580,711 28,626,967 8,121,294 1,676,454 18,829,219

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2019-20
For the Month Ending October 31, 2019

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78044384 10/03/2019 Garcia Roofing, Inc. WESTEC Re-Roofing 37,055.00
78044406 10/03/2019 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179949985, 179942063, 179947345, 179947344 14,406.57
78044412 10/03/2019 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - PELL Fall 2019 80,674.71
78044413 10/03/2019 TouchNet TouchNet-19-20-Payment Gateway Credit Card 68,732.00
78044439 10/08/2019 Computerland of Silicon Valley 2019-2020 Annual Microsoft Campus Agreement 34,411.00
78044479 10/08/2019 Sysco Food Service of Ventura food 179955952, 179960697, 179967131 12,931.72
78044488 10/08/2019 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account Fall 2019 Cal Grant Funds 303,625.00
78044488 10/08/2019 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account Student Success Financial Aid - Trans. local bank 685,305.00
78044493 10/08/2019 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2019-20 Adult Education Block Grant - Passthrough 69,386.00
78044522 10/10/2019 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 27,352.31
78044771 10/18/2019 Abtech Warranty Renewal for Dell DR 4500 Hardware 14,407.96
78044783 10/18/2019 CCLC CCLC Database renewal 27,767.00
78044800 10/18/2019 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - 6 month open PO 10,920.00
78044835 10/18/2019 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 22,790.14
78044835 10/18/2019 United Healthcare Insurance Company 19-20 Retiree Supplemental Health 23,064.72
78044865 10/22/2019 NASFAA Full Audit from NASFAA 30,000.00
78044866 10/22/2019 P. G. & E. PG&E - District - 19-20 Open PO 22,224.38
78044874 10/22/2019 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 179976175, 179978452, 179982354, 17915364P 22,790.92
78044921 10/28/2019 AARP Health Care Options 19-20 Retiree Supp RX Plan 18,713.70
78044943 10/28/2019 Taft College ASB General Spring/Summer 2019 ASO Sticker Fees Collected 19,035.00

1,545,593.13

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of October 2019



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet

 As of October 31, 2019

October 31, 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 215,829.38

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.58

Total Checking/Savings 215,972.96

Total Current Assets 215,972.96

TOTAL ASSETS 215,972.96

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 35,717.46

ASO General - Operating 93,557.99

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 8,206.05

Best Buddies 3,746.16

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 500.00

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 4,402.51

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,480.49

Total D.H. GENERAL 8,383.00

ECE 3,707.04

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,859.26

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 914.84

Performing Arts 3,452.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 733.45

Soccer Club - Mens 4,053.53

Soccer Club - Womens 3,519.99

Social Science/ Research 3,291.26

Softball Fund 2,657.08

Spectrum 1,404.03

STEM 3,974.59

TC Cares 609.00

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2019/20
 Balance Sheet

 As of October 31, 2019

October 31, 2019

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 17,406.16

Veterans Club 789.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,743.83

Women's Basketball Club 176.12

Total Restricted Funds 215,972.96

Total Equity 215,972.96

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 215,972.96

 Page 2 of 2







































































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 18, 2019

Submitted by: Amanda Bauer, Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: November 13, 2019

Title of Board Item:

Report of Investments as of the quarter ended September 30, 2019 held at: U.S. Bank Global Corporate
Trust Services & The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.

Background:

These investments are not included in the District's Investment Portfolio, which is managed by Wells
Fargo Investments and Morgan Stanley Smith Barney. Attached is a summary of the investments held at
U.S. Bank Global Corporate Trust Services and The Bank of New York Mellon. This represents a
summary of activity for the quarter ended September 30, 2019. Investments were held at these two
institutions as part of the Districts General Obligation Bonds and/or Certificate of Participation (COP)
Notes Program. This provided an investment vehicle for WKCCD to be used in conjunction with its
construction programs and building on campus. This information is being submitted for informational
purposes only.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The U.S. Bank Global Corporate Tnist Services accountshad a beginning balance of $1,896,756.80 at July
1, 2019, and an ending balance of $1,896,756.90 for its Certificates of Participation accounts as of
September30, 2019. Thisbalancerepresents the 2015 COPreserve portion that is designated for the
District's debt obligation repayment.

The Bank of New York Mellon had a beginning and ending balance of $0.02 in the account is tied to the
District's general obligation bonds for the period that ended in 2016-17. The remaining balance
represents excess interest accrued during the transition for final payoff for the escrow account being
housed at BNY.

Approved: __
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President




	1. November 13 2019 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10. 10-9-19 Minutes
	11.A. COP Resolution
	11.A. COP Resolution

	11.B. Zero Project Travel
	11.C. 1st CSEA Time Clock
	11.D. BP 7365
	12.A. 2021-2022 Academic Calendar
	12.B. Course Inactivation
	12.C. Tax Release
	12.D. CCFS-311Q
	12.E. CCFS-311A
	12.F. Budget Calendar
	12.G. CDE CSPP-9133
	12.H. CDE CCTR-9056
	12.I. Anatomy Bid GT Simulators
	12.I. Anatomy Bid GT Simulators
	GTSimulators Agreement

	12.J. WESTEC Roofing
	12.K. SmartCatalog
	12.L. Laserfiche
	12.M. Lease Finley Dr Bookstore
	12.N. Learning Underground
	12.O. Quicksilver
	12.P. DJ Ashley Brown
	12.Q. Masonic Bldg Use
	12.R. Chabot B Roth
	12.S.1. Check Register Report - October
	12.S.2. Purchase Order Report - October
	14.A. Academic 11-13-19
	14.B-D. Classified 11-13-19
	15.A.1. Revenue Accounts - October
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report - October
	Page1_1

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - October
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Report - October
	15.A.5. County Deposits - October 2019
	15.A.6. Investments 9-30-19



